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BALOCHISTAN GLASS LIMITED

An 1SO 9001:2008 Certified Company



Statement of Compliance with best Practices
of Gode of Gorporate Governance

This statement is being presented to comply with the Code of Corporate Governance contained in listing
regulations of Karachi and Lahore Stock Exchange for the purpose of establishing a framework of good
governance, whereby a listed company is managed in compliance with the best practices of corporate
governance.

The company has applied the principles contained in the CCG in the following manner:

1. The company encourages representation of non-executive directors and directors representing
minority interests on its Board of Dircctors, At present the Board includes:

Category Names
Independent Director Mr. Muhammad Shamim Anwar
Executive Director Mr. Muhammad Tousif Peracha

Mr. Tariq Siddiq Paracha

Mr, Nasir Malik

Non-Lxecutive Director Mr. Mian Nazir Ahmed Paracha
Mr. Mustata Tousif Ahmed Paracha
Mr. Jawaid Aziz Paracha

2. The directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director on more than seven listed
companies, including this company (excluding the listed subsidiaries of listed holding companies
where applicable).

3 All the resident directors of the company are registered as taxpayers and none of them has defaulted
in payment of any loan to a banking company, a DFI or an NBFI or, being a member of a stock
exchange, has been declared as a defaulter by that stock exchange.

4, No casual vacancy on the Board was occurred.

N

The company has prepared a "Code of Conduet” and has ensured that appropriate steps have been
taken to disseminate it throughout the company along with its supporting policies and procedures.

6. The Board has developed a vision/mission statement, overall corporate strategy and significant
policies of the company. A complete record of particulars of significant policies along with the dates
» on which they were approved or amended has been maintained,

7 All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on material transactions,
including appointment and determination of remuneration and terms and conditions of employment
of the CEO, other executives and non-executive directors, have been taken by the
Board/sharcholders.

8. The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and, in his absence, by a director
elected by the Board for this purpose and the Board met at least once in every quarter. Written notices
of the Board meetings, along with agenda and working papers, were circulated at least seven days
before the meetings. The minutes of the meetings were appropriately recorded and circulated.

9. The Board arranged two in house training programs for its directors during the year.

10. The Board has approved appointment of CFO, Company Secretary and Head of Internal Audit,
including their remuneration and terms and conditions of employment.
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Statement of Compliance with best Practices
of Code of Corporate Governance

17.

18.
19.

The dircctors' report for this year has been prepared in compliance with the requirements of the CCG
and fully describes the salient matters required to be disclosed.

The financial statements of the company were duly endorsed by CEO and CFO before approval of the
Board.

The directors, CEO and executives do not hold any interest in the shares of the company other than
that disclosed in the pattern of shareholding,

The company has complicd with all the corporate and financial reporting requirements of the CCG.

The Board has formed an Audit Committee. It comprises three members, of whom two are non-
executive directors and the chairman of the committee is a Non-Executive director,

The meetings of the audit committee were held at least onee every quarter prior to approval ol interim
and final results of the company and as required by the CCG. The terms of reference of the committec
have been formed and advised to the commitiee for compliance.

The Board has formed an HR and Remuneration Committee. It comprises three members, of whom
two are non-executive directors including the chairman of the committee.

The Board has set up an cffective internal audil function,

The statutory auditors of the company have confirmed that they have been given a satisfactory rating
under the quality control review program of the |CAP, that they or any ol the partners of the firm, their
spouses and minor children do not hold shares of the company and that the firmand all its partners are
in compliance with International Federation of Accountants (IFAC) guidelines on code of ethics as
adopted by the ICAP.

The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to provide other
services except in accordance with the listing regulations and the auditors have confirmed that they
have observed IFAC guidelines in this regard.

The 'closed period', prior to the announcement of interim/final results. and business decisions. which
may matcrially affect the market price of company's securities, was determined and intimated 1o
directors, employeces and stock exchange(s).

Material/price sensitive information has been disseminated among all market participants at once
through stock exchange(s),

We confirm that all other material principles enshrined in the CCG have been complied except as
required under provisions of clause i(a) to some extent, i(d) & vi and these shall take effect when the
Board is reconstituted on expiry of its current term,

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Muhammad Tousif Paracha
Chairman & CEO

Balochistan Glass Limited
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Review Report to the Membiers on the Statement of Compliance
with the Best Practices of Cade of Corporale Governance

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the best practices contained in the Code of
Corporate Governance (the Code) prepared by the Board of Directors of Balochistan Glass Limited ('the
Company') for the year ended June 30, 2015 to comply with the relevant requirements of Listing Regulations
of the Stock Exchanges. where the Company 1s listed.

The responsibility for compliance with the Code is that of the Board of Directors of the Company. Our
responsibility is to review, to the extent where such compliance can be objectively verified. whether the
Statement of Compliance reflects the status of the Company's compliance with the provisions of the Code and
report if 1t does not and to highlight any non-compliance with the requircments of the Code. A review is
limited primarily to inquiries of the Company's personnel and review of various documents prepared by the
Company to comply with the Code.

Asa part of our audit of financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding of the accounting and
mternal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit approach. We are not
required to consider whether the Board's statement on internal control covers all risks and controls, or to form
an opinion on the effectiveness of such internal controls, the Company's corporate governance procedures
and risks.

The Code requires the Company to place before the Audit Committee, and upon recommendation of the Audit
Commitlee, place before the Board of Directors for the review and approvals its related party transactions
distinguishing between transactions carried out on terms equivalent to those that prevail in arm's length
transactions and transactions which are not executed at arm’s length price and recording proper justifications
tor using such alternate pricing mechanism. We are only required and have ensured compliance of this
requirement 1o the extent of the approval of the related party transactions by the Board of Directors upon
recommendation of the Audit Committee. We have not carried out any procedures to determine whether the
related party transactions were undertaken at arm's length price or not.

Based on our review. nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that the Statement of
Compliance does not appropriately reflect the Company's compliance, in all material respects. with the best
practices contained in the Code of Corporate Governance as apphicable to the Company for the year ended
June 30,2015,

Further, we highlight the matter in relation to the requirement of the Code in respect of appointment of the
Chairman and the Chief Exccutive Officer (CLO), being the same person.

F.R.ANTS. & Co.
Lahore: October (09, 2015 Chartered Accountants
Engagement Parmer: Nouman Razag Khan
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Autitors' Report to the Members

We have audited the annexed balance sheet of Balochistan Glass Limited as at June 30, 20135 and the related
profitand loss account. statement of comprehensive income, cash tlow statement and statement of changes in
cquity together with the notes forming part thereof, for the vear then ended and we state that we have obtained
all the information and explanations which, 1o the best of our knowledge and belicl, were necessary for the
purposes of our audit.

[t is the responsibility of the Company's management [0 establish and maintain a system of internal control,
and preparc and present the above said statements in conformity with the approved accounting standards and
the requirements of the Companies Ordinance, 1984 Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standards as applicable in Pakistan. These standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the above said
statements are free of any material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the above said statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting policies and significant estimates made by management. as well as, evaluating the overall
presentation of the above said statements. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis (or our
opinion and. after due verification, we report that:

(a) in our opinion, proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by the
Companies Ordinance, 1984,

(b) Inour opinion:
(hH the balance sheet and profit and loss account together with the notes thereon have been

drawn up in conformity with the Companies Ordinance, 1984, and are in agreement with the
books of account and are further in accordance with accounting policies consistently

apphied:
(1i) the expenditure incurred during the year was for the purpose of the Company's business: and
(111) the business conducted, mvestments made and the expenditure incurred during the year

were inaccordance with the ohjects of the Company:

() in our opinion. and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given Lo us, the
balance sheet. profit and loss account. statement of comprehensive income, cash flow statement and
statement of changes in equity together with the notes forming part thereof conform with approved
accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan. and, give the information required by the Companies
Ordinance. 1984, in the manner so required and respectively give a true and fair view of the state of
the Company's affairs as at June 30, 2015 and of the loss, total comprehensive loss, its cash flows and
changes incquity for the year then ended; and

(d) in our opinion no zakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (X VI of
1980).

Without qualifying our report. we draw attention of the members towards note 2 of the financial statements.
which indicates that the Company incurred net loss amounting to Rs. 439487 million during the year ended
June 30, 2015 and as of that date its accumulated loss of Rs. 3.926.504 million have resulted in net capital
deficiency of Rs.2.725.304 millionand its current liabilities exceeded its current asscts by Rs 1,088 238
million. These conditions, along with other matters as set forth in note 2 indicate the existence of material
uncertainty which may cast significant doubt about the C ompany's ability to continue as a going concern.

We also draw attention of the members towards note 8.3 ofthe financial statements regarding non compliance
with the requircments of International Accountung Standard 39 in respect of measurement of interest free
subordinated loan amounting to Rs. 482.080 (2014:Rs. 482.080) million at amortized cost due to non
determmability of its repayment period.

F.RANTS. & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Eugagement Partner: Nowman Razag Khan

Lahore: October 09, 2015
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25 ot June 30, 2015
Notes 2015 2014
(Rupees in thousands)
SHARF CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Authorized capital 4 1,766,000 1,766,000
Issued. subscribed and paid-up capital 5 1,716,000 1.716.000
Discount on shares 0 (514.800) (514,801
Accumulated loss (3.926.504) (3,474.195)
(2,725.304) (2,.272,995)
Surplus on revaluation of property, plant and cquipment 7 307,141 247,086
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Subordinated loan - Unsecured X 482,080 482,080
Long term loans v 1,101,947 1,179.852
Liabilities against assels subject to finance lease 10 - -
Deferred liabilitics 1 1.196.200 1,001,162
2,780,227 2,663,094
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade and other payables 12 837.024 869,574
Markup accrucd 13 180,193 157,930
Short term borrowings 14 IR B68 250,250
Current maturity of non current habilities 15 231,017 190,404
1,637,102 1. 468,158
CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS 16
1,999,166 2,105,353
ASSETS
NON-CLURRENT ASSETS
Property. plant and equipment 17 1,450,322 1,456,893
CURRENT ASSETS
Stores, spares and loose tools 18 243,774 224,217
Stock in trude 19 65,003 140,467
Trade debis 20 80,467 82,607
Loans and advances 21 50,301 49,955
Trade deposits, prepayments and other reccivable 22 55,516 77.468
Taxes recoverable 23 43,068 24,470
Cash and bank bulunces 24 10,715 49,276
548,844 648 460
1,999,166 2.105.353

The annexed notes | io 40 forns an integral part of these financial statements,

CHIEF EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
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Profit & Loss Account

For The Year Ended June 30, 2015
Notes 2015 2014
(Rupees in thousand)
Sales - Net : 25 1,605,793 2,203.968
Cost of sales 26 1,747,667 2,445,151
Gross loss (141.,874) (241,183)
Administrative and selling expenses 27 57455 70,400
Other expenses 25 9,954 16,076
67,409 86,476
Other incomes 29 118 2.33%
Operating loss (209.165) (325.322)
Financial charges 30 252,432 246,191
Loss before taxation (461,597) (571,513)
Taxation 31 (2,110) (2,080) i
L.oss after taxation (459,487) (568.533)
Loss per share - Basic and diluted (Rupees) 32 (2.68) (3.31)

The annexed notes 1 to 40 form an integral pat of these finanicial sitements,

CHIEF EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
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Statement of Comprehensive income

For The Year Ended Juse 30, 2015
2015 2014
(Rupees in thousand)
Luss for the year (459.487) (568,533)
Other comprehensive come:
Items that will not be reclassified to profit and loss account:
Actuarial gain on gratuily re-measurement 594
Incremental depreciation transferred from surplus on revaluation
of property, plant and equipment 8,721 9,939
Related deferred tax (2.878) (3,379)
5,843 6,560
(453,050) (561,973)
Total comprehensive loss for the year (453,050) (561.973)
—_———————————

The annexed notes 1 to 40 form an integral part of these financial statements.

CHIEF EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
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For The Year Ended June 30, 2015

2015 2014
(Rupees in thousand)
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Lass hefore taxation (461.597) (371.513)
Adjustments for non-cash charges and other items:
Depreciation 131,159 138,755
Provisions for store and spares 4,258 -
Provisions for doubtful balances 5.694 16,074
Gain on sentlement of liabilities - (287)
1oss / (Gain) on sale of fixed assets 2 (212)
Financial ¢harges 252,432 246,191
Provision for gratuity 9,156 9187
Operating loss before working capital changes (58.896) (161.803)
Working capital changes
(IncreaselDecrease m cirrent assets
Stares, spares and loose tools (23,815) 14.095
Stock in trade 75,464 33689
Irade debts 2,140 148,559
Loans and advances (6.040) [17.240)
Trade deposils, prepayments and other reccivables 21,952 (3.31%)
Inerease (Decrease) in curvent liabilities
Trade and other payables (45.798) (77.242)
23,903 118,443
Cash used in operations (34,993) (43.3060)
Payments for:
Financial charges (20,695) (611,376)
Taxes (21.396) (16.604)
Gratuity (6,598) (2,358)
Net cash outflow from operating activities A (83,682) {122.8Y8)
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Fixed capital expenditure (45,593) (62.080)
Proceeds from disposal of fixed assets 20 RH)
Net cash outflow from investing activities £} (45.573) (61,2801
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Long twrm loans - Net (B8.251) 287178
Lcase rentals - (16343
Shart term horrawings - Net 178,946 (59.,633)
Net eash outflow from financing activities C 90,695 211.202
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash cquivalents AiR+C (38,560) 27,024
Cash and cash equivalents as at Ist July 49,276 22252
Cash and cash equivalents ay at 30th June 1,718 49,276

The annexed notes 1w 40 form an integral part of these financial siaremenis,

CHIEF EXECUTIVE
@ Balochistan Glass Limited
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Statement of Changes in Equity

For The Year Ended June 30, 2015

Issued,
subscribed  Discount on Accumulated
Total
and paid-up issuance Loss
capital of shares
{Rupees in thousand)
Balance as on July 01, 2013 1.716.000 (514,800) (2.912.222) (1.711.022

Total comprehensive income/(loss) for the year

Loss after taxaton - - (568,533) (568,533)
Other comprehensive income.

Trunsfer from surplus on revaluation

of property, plunt and equipment - Net of tax - - 6,560 6.560
Total comprehensive income for the year . (561.973) (561.973)
Balance as on June 30, 2014 1,716,000 (514.800) (3.474,195) (2,272,995)

Total comprehensive income/(loss) for the year
L.oss aller laxation - - (459.487) (459.487)
Other comprehensive income:

Actuarial gaim on graluity remeasurement - - 594 5394
Transfer from surplus on revaluation

of property. plant and cquipment - Net of tax - - 584 6,584
Total comprehensive loss for the year - - (452,309) (432,309)
Balance as on June 30, 2018 1,716.000 (514,800) (3,926,504) (2,725.304)

The annexed notes 1t 40 farm an integral part of these finan: fal statemenis.

CHIEF EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
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Notes to the Financial Statements

For The Year Ended June 30, 2015

STAT'US AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

The Company was incorporated i Pakistan as a public company i 1980 under the Compunies Act. 1913 (now the Companics
Ondinance, 1984). Its shares are listed on the Karachi and Lahore Stock Exchanges. The Company 1s engaged in
manulacturing and sale of glass containers, glass table wares and plasue shells, The regisered oftice of the Company 1s
situated at Hub, Balochistan whereas head olTice of the Company s situated at Kot Abdul Malik, Lahore,

GOING CONCERN ASSUMPTION

The financial statements tor the vear ended June 30, 2018 arc showing loss after xation amounting to Rs. 439 487 mllion
(2014 Rs, $68.533 million) und hus secumulated loss of Rs 3,926,304 mitlion (2014 Rs 3,474,195 million) at the year-end
which resulted in negative equity of Rs. 2725304 milhion (2014: Rs. 2.272.995 million). In addition, the Company’s current
labtlines exceeded s current assets by Rs, 1LOSS288 million (June 2014: Rs. K19.698 mullion).

As the above conditions are prevailing from last few years, thus raising significant doubts on the Company's ability 1o continue
as a going concern as the Company may be unable to realize s agsets and discharge s liabilites m normal course of business,

Sales revenue is decreased as compare to Jast year due to closure of Unit-Il on wecount of non-availability ol gas supply.
Production at Unit-IT has also suffered very badly due to non-avalability of gas supply as the Company has to cunail its
praduction capacily utilization, In order ta keep the plant operational. Company has wouse furnace ail and LPG which has
resulted i inereased cost of production und alse adyversely eflected productivn efficiencies. Company sullered dug to severe
natural gas curtailiment on account of load management as w2l as due to low gas pressure at Umiz -11 & 111, whereas SNGPL
provuded gas to other glass manufacturing companies located in same vicinily, Management s in conlinuous negotiations
with government depurtments for provision of required gas supply at both plants. Onee the issue 15 resolved, the Company will
yield better results, The management has also decided o increase production of tableware products which have performed
remarkably well over the past few vears. During the month of June. 2015, Unit 11 of the BGL has started its production and
munagement 1s confident to have better capacity utthzation during the next financial year which will surely be résulting inio
mereased revenues und better financial results. Management 1s also cominuously focusing on streamlining the operations of all
the units and enhancing their production etficiencies keeping m view the positive market fuctors of lower petralenm prives,
steady product sales prices and potential market.

Based on continuing support from directors, active negotiation with banks & financial institutions for restructuring of credil
facilities, Tuture prospects of industry, and vther steps taken by nanagement, Board ot Dircetors' feels that company will have
adequate resources 1o eperale 18 business on a sustainable busis for foreseeable future. therelore, these financial staterients
have been prepared on going concern basis

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

31 Statement of compliance

These Nnancial statements have been prepared 1 accordance with the requirements of the Campanies Ordinance,
1984 {the Ordinance) and the approved accounting stundards as applicable i Pakislan, Approved accounting
standards comprise of such International Financial Reporting Standards (1FRS) issued by the International
Accounting Standards Board as are notified unde: the Companmies Ordinance. 1984, provisions of and directives
issued under the Companies Ordinance, 1984, Wherever the requirements of the Companies Ordinance, 1984 or
directives issued by Sceurities and Exchange Conunission of Pakistan differ with the requirements of [FRS, the
requirements of the Companies Ordinanee, 1984 or the requirements of the said directives prevail.

B New standards, amendments or interpretations which became effective during the yvear:

During the vear certain amendments 10 Standards ar new interpretanons became effective, however,
the wnendments or interpretation were either not relevant to the Company's operations or were not
expected 10 have any significant impact on the Company s inancial statements

312 Standards, amendments and interpretations to existing standards that are not yet effective and
have not been early adopted by the Company

There are certam standards, amendmicnts 10 the approved accounting standards and mierpretations
that are mandaory lor the companies having accountmy perods beginning on or after July 01, 2015
but are considered not to be relevant or to have any sigmiticant effect on the Company™s operations
and are, therefare. not detatied in these financial statements

Balachistan Glass Limited




Notes to the Financial Statements

For The Year Ended June 30, 2015

32 Basis of preparation

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention except that certain praperties
are stated at revalued amounts and certzn stafl benelits are carried at present value. The Company's significant
accounting policies are stated in note 3.3

The preparation of tinancial statements in conformity with approved accounting standards requires the use ot
certain critical accounting cstimates 1 alse requires management 1o excremse its judgzment n the process of
applying the Company’s accounung palicies. Estimates and judgments are continually evaluated and are based on
historical experience and other Fictors, including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable
under the circumstances

The areas involving u higher degree of judgments or complexity or arcas whene assumptions and ¢stimates are
significant 1o the Hoancial statements are as follows:

321

X.2:2

323

324

3.2.5

Staflf retirements benefits

Cenain sctuarial assumptions have been adopred as disclosed i note 11.3 to the financial statements
for vuluation of present value of defined benetit obligations. Any changes in these assumptions in
fulire years might affect actuanal gains and losses in those years,

Income taxes

The Company takes into account the current income tax law and the decisions taken by appellate
authorities. Instances where the Company's view differs from the view taken by the income tax
departmient at the sssessment and appellate stages and where the Company cansiders that its views on
items of material nitare is in accordance with law, the amounts are shown as contingent liabilinies.

Property, plant and vgquipment

Ihe Company reviews the appropriateness of rate of depreciation, useful lives and residual vitlue of
property, plant and equipment on regular basis. The estimates of revalued amount of land and
buildings are based on valuation camed out by a professional valuer. Further where apphicable, an
estimate of recoverable amount of an assel is made for possible impairment on annual basis. Any
change in estimates in future years might affect the carrying amounts of the respective items of
property, plant and cyuipment with a corresponding eficet on the depreciation charge and impairment.

Provision for doubtlul receivahles

The Company reviews its doubtiul tride debts and other receivables at cach reporting, date 10 assess
whether provision should be recorded in the profit and loss account In particular, judgment by
management 15 requinsd e the estimation of the amount and tmung of future cash flows when
determmming the level of provision required. Such estimates are based on assumptions about a number
of factors and actual results may ditter, resulting in future changes to the provisions

Stores, Spares and Loose Tools

The Company reviews the Net Realizable Value (NRV) and impairment of stores. spares undl loose
tools 1o assess any diminution in the respective carmying values and wherever required provision for
NRV/ impairment is made. The caleulaton of the provision involves the use of estimates with regand
10 future estimated use and respective fair value of stores, sparces and loose Lools

i3 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

331

332

Staff retirement benefits

The Company operates unfunded gratnity scheme covering all employees eligible to the henefit
Pravisions are based on actusrinl recommendations. Actuarial valuations ure carried out using the
projected unmit credit method as required by International  Accounting Standard 19 “Emplovee
Benelits™.
Taxation

Current

Provision for current taxation ts based vn current rates of tax after taking o account tax credits and
rebates available, 11 any.

Annual Report 2015




Notes to the Financial Statements

For The Year Ended June 30, 2015

334

335

136

Deferred

Deferred tax is recognized on all nmung differences between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabiiities for financial reporting purposes and the ameunt used o tasation purposes,

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation

Owned

These are stated at cost less accumulated deprecisnon exeept lor rrechold land & building which 1s
stated at revalued amount less accumulated depreciation. All expenditures connected with specific
wssets incurred during imstallation and constrachion penod are carried under capital work in progress
al vost. These are transferred o specilic assets as angd when these assets are available for use

Increase i the carrying amount artsinge on revaluation of property, plant and equipment 15 credited o
surplus on teviluanon of property, plant and cquipment Devease that offser previous increase af the
sone assety is charged agamst this surplus, all other decrenses are charged 1o income. Fach yenr (he
difference between depreciation based on revalued carrying amount of the asset (the depreciation
chirzed w the mcome) and depreciation based on the assets” anginal cost is transferred from surplus
on reviduation of property, plant and cquipment to unappropnated profivaccumulated loss.

Leased

Assets subject to Nnanece fease are initially recorded at lower of the present value of minimum lease
payments under the lease agreements and the for value of leased assets. The related obligation under
the lease less financial charges allocated o future period are shown as o habiliny, These financial
charges are allocated to accounting peaods m g manner so as to provide a constant pertodic rae of
charge on the outstanding Hability,

Depreciation charge is based on the redueing balance method at the rates specilied mn note 17 to the
financial statements.

Depreciation on additions s charged from the month in which the asset s available for use and on
disposals no depreciation is chareed i the month of disposal,

Mamtenance wnd pormal repairs are charged 1o mcome as and when imeurred: major renewals and
improvements are capitalized ond the assets so replaced. ifany. are retived.

Ciznns and losses on disposal of assets are taken 1o profit and loss account.
Stores and spares

FThese are valued at lower of average cast and net realizable value except for those in transit, which
are valued at cost, Provision is made for slow moving and obsolete stores and spares.

Stock in trade

These are statedd at the lower of cost and net realizable vaiue, 1 he cost s determined as follows:

Raw and packimge materiols Average cost
Wark in process Average matenal cost only. Conversion costs s not
mcluded as these are not significan!.
Finishied poads Average ot whwh includes prime cost il
appraprizte portion of production overheads
lems in transit Cost comprising invoice values plus other charges
ingurred thereon.
Net realizable value sigmifies the estimated selling prwe wn the ordinary eourse of business less cosl
neccdsarily o be incurred 1o make the sale.

Trade debts and other receivahles

Trade debts are carnied at orpgnnl invaice amaunt less an estimate made for doubiful reccivable
balances based on review of ontstandineg amonnts a1 the vear end. A provision tor doubtful debt is
created when there s an objective evidence that the Company will not be able to collect all the
amounts duc according to the orginal s of recervable The provision s recognised in the profit
and loss account, When tisde debn 15 on callectable, it is written off apamst provision. Subsequent
recaveries al amounts previously written of U are eredited to proht and loss account,

Balochistan Glass Limited




Statement of Compliance with best Practices
of Gode of Corporate Governance

This statement is being presented to comply with the Code of Corporate Governance contained in listing
regulations of Karachi and Lahore Stock Exchange for the purpose of establishing a framework of good
governance, whereby a listed company is managed in compliance with the best practices of corporate
governance.

The company has applied the principles contained in the CCG in the following manner:

I, The company cncourages representation of non-executive directors and directors representing
minority interests on its Board of Directors. At present the Board includes:

Category Names
Independent Director Mr. Muhammad Shamim Anwar
' Executive Director Mr. Muhammad Tousif Peracha

Mr. Tariq Siddiq Paracha

Mr. Nasir Malik

Non-Exceutive Director Mr. Mian Nazir Ahmed Paracha

l Mr. Mustata Tousitf Ahmed Paracha
Mr. Jawaid Aziz Paracha

2% ]

The dircetors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director on more than seven listed
companies, including this company (excluding the listed subsidiaries of listed holding companies
where applicable).

3. All the resident directors of the company are registered as taxpayers and none of them has defaulted
in payment of any loan to a banking company, a DFI or an NBFI or, being a member of a stock
exchange. has been declared as a defaulter by that stock exchange.

4. No casual vacancy on the Board was occurred.

5. The company has prepared a "Code of Conduct” and has ensured that appropriate steps have been
taken to disseminate it throughout the company along with its supporting policies and procedures.

6. The Board has developed a vision/mission statement. overall corporate strategy and significant
policies of the company. A complete record of particulars of significant policics along with the dates
on which they were approved or amended has been maintained.

7 All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on matcrial transactions,
including appointment and determination of remuneration and terms and conditions of employment
of the CEQ, other executives and non-executive directors, have been taken by the
Board/sharcholders.

8. The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and, in his absence, by a director
elected by the Board for this purpose and the Board met at least once in every quarter. Written notices
of the Board meetings, along with agenda and working papers, were circulated at least seven days
before the meetings. The minutes of the meetings were appropriately recorded and circulated.

9. The Board arranged two in house training programs for its directors during the year.

10. The Board has approved appointment of CFO, Company Secretary and Head of Internal Audit,
including their remuneration and terms and conditions of employment.
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Statement of Compliance with hest Practices
of Code of Corporate Governance

14
15,

17.

I8.
19.

The directors' report for this year has been prepared in compliance with the requirements of the CCG
and fully describes the salient matters required to be disclosed.

The financial statements of the company were duly endorsed by CEO and CFO before approval of the
Board.

The directors. CEO and executives do not hold any interest in the shares of the company other than
that disclosed in the pattern of sharcholding.

The company has complied with all the corparate and financial reporting requirements of the CCG.

The Board has formed an Audit Committee. It comprises three members, of whom two are non-
executive directors and the chairman of the committee isa Non-Executive director.

The meetings of the audit committee were held at least once every quarter prior to approval of interim
and final results of the company and as required by the CCG. The terms of reference of the commitiee
have been formed and advised to the committee for compliance.

The Board has formed an HR and Remuneration Committee. It comprises three members, of whom
two are non-executive directors including the chairman of the committee.

The Board has set up an ¢ffective internal audit function.

The statutory auditors of the company have contfirmed that they have been givena satisfactory rating
under the quality control review program of the ICAP, that they orany of the partners of the firm. their
spouses and minor children do not hold shares of the company and that the firm and all its partners are
in compliance with International Federation of Accountants (IFAC) guidelines on code of ethics as
adopted by the ICAP.

The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to provide other
services exeept in accordance with the listing regulations and the auditors have confirmed that they
have observed IFAC guidelines in this regard.

The ‘closed period!, prior o the announcement of interim/final results, and business decisions, which
may materially affect the market price of company's securities, was determined and intimated to
dircctors, employees and stock exchange(s).

Material/price sensitive information has been disseminated among all market participants at once
through stock exchange(s).

We confirm that all other material principles enshrined in the CCG have been complied except as
required under provisions of clause i(a) to some extent, i(d) & vi and these shall take ¢fTeet when the
Board is reconstituted onexpiry of its current terin.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Muhammad Tousil Paracha
Chairman & CEO

w Balochistan Glass Limited




Review Report to the Members on the Statement of Compliance

with the Best Practices of Code of Corporate Governance

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the best practices contained in the Code of
Corporate Governance (the Code) prepared by the Board of Directors of Balochistan Glass Limited (‘the
Company') for the year ended June 30, 2015 to comply with the relevant requirements of Listing Regulations
ofthe Stock Exchanges, where the Company is listed.

The responsibility for compliance with the Code is that of the Board of Directors of the Company. Our
responsibility is to review, to the extent where such compliance can be objectively verified. whether the
Statement of Compliance reflects the status of the Company's compliance with the provisions of the Code and
report if it does not and to highlight any non-compliance with the requirements of the Code. A review is
limited primarily to inquiries ot the Company's personnel and review of various documents prepared by the
Company to comply with the Code.

As a part of our audit of financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding of the accounting and
internal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an etfective audit approach. We are not
required to consider whether the Board's statement on internal control covers all risks and controls, or to form
an opinion on the effectiveness of such internal controls, the Company's corporate governance procedures
and risks.

The Code requires the Company to place before the Audit Committee, and upon recommendation of the Audit
Committee, place before the Board of Directors for the review and approvals its related party transactions
distinguishing between transactions carried out on terms equivalent to those that prevail in arm's length
transactions and transactions which are not executed at arm's length price and recording proper justifications
for using such alternate pricing mechanism. We are only required and have ensured compliance of this
requirement to the extent of the approval of the related party transactions by the Board of Directors upon
recommendation ot the Audit Committee, We have not carried out any procedures to determine whether the
related party transactions were undertaken at arm's length price ornot.

Based on our review, nothing has come (o our attention which causes us to believe that the Statement of
Compliance does not appropriately reflect the Company's compliance, in all material respects, with the best
practices contained in the Code of Corporate Governance as applicable to the Company for the vear ended
Junc 30, 2015.

Further, we highlight the matter in relation to the requirement of the Code in respect of appaintment of the
Chairman and the Chief Executive Officer (CEO), being the same person.

F.RANLS. & Co.
Lahore: October 09, 2015 Chartered Accountants
Engagement Pariner: Nouman Razag Khean
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Auditors' Report to the Members

We have audited the annexed balance sheet of Balochistan Glass Limited as at June 30, 2015 and the related
profit and loss account. statement of comprehensive income. cash flow statement and statement of changes in
equity together with the notes forming part thereof, for the vear then ended and we state that we have obtained
all the information and explanations which. to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the
purposes of our audit.

It is the responsibility of the Company's management to cstablish and maintain a system of internal control,
and prepare and present the above said statements in conformity with the approved accounting standards and
the requirements of the Companies Ordinance, 1984. Our responsibility is (o express an opinion on these
statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standards as applicable in Pakistan. These standards
require that we plan and perform the audit 1o obtain reasonable assurance about whether the above said
statements are free of any material misstatement. An audit mcludes examining, on a lest basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the above said statements. An audit also meludes assessing the
accounting policies and significant tstimates made by management, as well as. evaluating the overall
presentation of the above said statements. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our
opinion and. after due verification, we report that:

(n) in our opmion, proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by the
Companies Ordinance. 1984,

(b) inour opinion:
(0 the balance sheet and profit and loss account together with the notes thereon have been

drawn up in conformity with the Companies Ordinance. 1984, and are in agreement with the
books of account and are further in accordance with accounting policies consistently

applied:
(i1) the expenditure incurred during the year was for the purpose ol the Company's business: and
(111) the business conducted. investments made and the expenditure incurred during the year

were in accordance with the objects of the Company:

in our opinion. and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given o us, the

balance sheet. profit and loss account, statement of comprehensive income. cash flow statement and
statement of changes i equity together with the notes forming part thereot conform with approved
accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan, and, give the information required by the Companies
Ordinance, 1984, in the manner so required and respectively give a true and fair view of the state of
the Company's affairs as at June 30, 2015 and of the loss, total comprehensive loss, its cash flows and
changes in cquity for the year then ended: and

(d} in our opinion no zakat was deductible at source underthe Zakatand Ushr Ordinance, 1980(X VIl of
[980).

Without qualifying our report. we draw attention of the members towards note 2 of the financial statements,
which indicates that the Company incurred net loss amounting to Rs. 459,487 million during the vear ended
June 30. 2015 and as of that date its accumulated loss of Rs. 3.926.504 million have resulted in net capital
deficiency of Rs.2.725.304 millionand its current liabilities exceeded its current assels by Rs.1.088.258
million. These conditions. along with other matters as set forth in note 2 indicale the existence of material
uncertainty which may cast significant doubt about the Company's ability to continue as a going concern.

We also draw attention of the members towards note 8.3 of the financial statements regarding non compliance
with the requirements of International Accounting Standard 39 in respect of measurement of interest free
subordinated loan amounting to Rs. 482,080 (2014:Rs. 482.080) million at amortized cost due to non
determinability ofits repayment period.

) F.R.ANTS. & Co.
Lahore: October 09, 2015 Chartered Accountants

Engagement Partner: Nouman Razaq Khan
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a5 ot June 30, 2015
2014
Notes RS
EQUITY AN IES (Rupees in thousands)
SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Authorized capital 4 1,766,000 1,766,000
Issued, subseribed and paid-up capial S 1,716,000 1,716,000
Discount on shares 6 (514,800) {(S14.800)
Accumulated loss (3,926,504) (3.474,195)
(2,725.304) (2,272,995)
Surplus on revaluation of property, plant and equipment 7 307,141 247,096
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Subordinated loan - Unsecured 8 482,080 482,080
Long term loans 9 1,101,947 1,179,852
Liahilities against assets subject to finance lease 10 - -
Deferred liabilities ] 1,196,200 1,001,162
2,780,227 2,663,094
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trude und other pavables 12 837,024 869,574
Muarkup scerued 13 180,193 157,930
Short term borrowings 14 388,868 250,250
Current maturity of non current liabilities 15 231,017 190,404
1,637,102 1,468,158
CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS 16
1,999,166 2,105,353
ASSETS
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Property, plant and equipment 17 1,450,322 1,456,893
CURRENT ASSETS
Stores, spares and loose tools 18 243,774 224,217
Stack in trade 19 65,003 140,467
Trade debts 20 80467 82.607
Loans and advances 2] 50,301 49,935
Trade deposits, prepayments and other receivable 22 55,516 T7.468
Taxes recoverable 23 43,068 24,470
Cash and bank balances 24 10,715 49276
548,844 (48,460
1,999,166 2,105,353

the annexed noies 1 to 40 fornt an integral part of these financial statemonts

CHIEF EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
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Profit & Loss Account

For The Year Ended Jume 38, 2015
Natés 2018 2014
(Rupees in thousand)
Sales - Net 25 1,605,793 2.203.968
Cost of sales 26 1,747.667 2,445,151
Gross loss (141.874) (241.183)
Administrative and selling expenses 27 57.455 70.400
Other expenses 28 9,954 16,076
67.409 86,476
o
Other incomes 29 118 2.337 |
Operating loss (209.165) (325.322)
Financial charges 30 252,432 246,191
Loss before taxation (461,597) (571,513)
Taxation 31 (2,110 (2,980)
Loss after taxation (459.487) (568,533)
Loss per share - Basic and diluted (Rupees) 2 (2.68) (3.31)

The annexed notes 1 to 40 form an integral part of these financial siatementy.

CHIEF EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
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Statement of Comprehensive Income

For The Year Ended June 38, 2015
2015 2014
(Rupees in thousand)
Loss for the year (459.487) (568.533)
Other comprehensive income:
Items that will not be reclassified to profit and loss account:
Actuarial gain on gratuity re-measurement 594 =
Incremental depreciation transferred from surplus on revaluation
of property, plant and equipment 8,721 9939
Related deferred tax (2,878) (3.379)
5,843 6,560
(453,050) (561,973)
Total comprehensive loss tor the year (453.050) (561.973)

The annexed notes | 10 40 form an integral part of these financial statements.

CHIEF EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
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Cash Flow Statement

Far The Year Ended Jume 30, 2015

2015 2014
(Kupees in thousand)
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Loss before taxation (461,597) (571.513)
Adjustmients for non-cash charges and other items:
Depreciation 131,159 138.733
Provisions for store and spares 4258 -
Provisions for doubtful balances 5,694 16.076
CGain on settlement ol habilibes - (287
Loss / (Gain) on sale of fixed assets 2 (212)
Financial charges 252432 246,191
Provision for gratuity 9,156 9.187
Operating loss before working capital changes (38,896) (161,K03)
Working capital changes
fnereasei/Decrease in current! assets
Stores, spares and loose tonls (23.815) 14.005
Stock in trade 75464 53,689
Trade debts 2,140 148.559
Loans and advances (6,040) (17,340
Trade deposils, prepuyments and other receivables 21,952 (3.318)
Inerease (Decrease) in current liahilittes
Trade and other payables (45,798) (77.242)
23,903 118,443
Cush used in operations (34.993) (43.360)
Payments for:
Financial charges (20,695) (60,576)
Taxes (21.396) (16.604)
Giratuity (6,598) {2,35K)
Net cash outflow from operating activities A (83.682) (122.898)
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ATTIVITIES
Fixed capital expenditure (45.593) (H20N0)
Proceeds from dispusal of fixed assets 20 ROO
Net cash outflow from investing activities B (45.573) (61.280)
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Long term loans - Net (88,251) 287,178
|.case rentals - (16,343)
Short term barrowings - Net 178.946 (59,633
Net cash outflow from financing activities C 90,695 211,202
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents A+B~C (38.560) 27,024
Cash and cash equivalents as at Ist July 49.276 23252
Cash and cash equivalents as at 30th June 10.715 49,276

The annexed notes | to 40 fornyan ttegral part of these finanetal sttements.

CHIEF EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
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Statement of Changes in Equity

For The Vear Ended June 30, 2015

Issued.
subseribed Discount on Accumulated
Total
and paid-up issuance Loss
capital ol shares
(Rupees in thousand)
Balance as on July 01, 2013 1.716,000 (514.800) (2912222 (1,711,022)

Total comprehensive income/(loss) for the year
Loss after taxanon - - (508,533) (568.533)
Other comprehensive income:

Transter trom surplus on revaluation

uf property, plant and equipment - Net of tax - - 6,560 6,560
Total comprehensive income tor the vear - - (561.973) (561.973)
Balance as on June 30, 2014 1,716,000 (514.800) (3,474.195) (2.272,995)

‘Total comprehensive income/(loss) for the year

Loss after taxation - - (459,487) (459.487)
Other comprehensive income:
Actuarial gain on gratuity remeasurement - - 594 594
Transfer from surplus on revaluation

of property. plant and equipment - Net of 1ax - - 6.584 6,584
Total comprehensive loss tor the year - - (452.309) (452.309)
Balance as on June 30. 2015 1.716.000 (514,800) (3,926,504) (2,725,304)

The annexed notes 1 1o 40 farm an integral part of these financial statements.

CHIEF EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
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For The Year Ended June 30, 2015

1 STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

The Company was icorporated 1n Pakistan ds a public company in [9%0 under the Companies Act. 1913 (now the Companies
Ordinance, 1984) Tts shares ure listed vn the Karuchi and Lahore Stock Exchanges. The Company is engaged in
manufacturing dand sale of glass containers, glass table wares and plastic shells The registered office of the Company is
situated at Hub, Balochistun wherens head office of the Company is situated at Kot Abdul Malik, Lahore.

2 GOING CONCERN ASSUMPTION

The financial statements for the year ended June 0. 2015 are showing loss after taxation amounting to Rs. 459,487 million
(20114 Rs. 368 333 million) and has accumuluted loss of Rs. 3.926.504 million (2014: Ks. 3,474,193 million} a1 the year-end
which resulted 1n negauve eguity of Rs. 2,723,304 million (2014 Rs. 2272995 million). In addition, the Company's current
liabilities exceeded its current assels by Rs. LOSS. 238 million (June 2014 Rs. 819698 million),

As the above conditions are prevailing from last few vears, thus aising significant doubts on the Campany's ability 1 conlinue
as a going concern as the Company may be unable to realize its asscts and discharge its habilhities in normal course of business.

Sules revenue is deercased as compare to last year due to closure of Unie-11 on account of non-availability of pas supply.
Production at Unit-111 has also suffered very badly due to non availability of gas supply as the Company his o curtail ity
production capacity unbizaton. In order o keep the plant operational, Company has to use furnace oil and LPG which has
resulted in increased cost of production and also adversely effected production efficiencies. Company suffered due to severe 1
natural gas curtailment on account of load management as well as due to low gas pressure at Unit <11 & [ whereas SNGPL
provided zas to other glass manufacturing companies located i1 same sieinity, MUnugennt 1s i conunuous negetiations
with government departmients for provision of required pas supply at both plants. Once the issue is resolved. the Company will
vield hetter results The management bas also decided w increuse production of tubleware products which have performed
remarkably well over the past few years. Duning the month of June. 2015, Lnit IT of the BGL has started its production and
management is confident to have hetter capacity utilization during the next finatcial year which will surely be resulting mto
increased revenues and better financial results. Management 15 4150 continuously focusing on streamlining the operations of all
the units and enhancing their production efficiencies keeping in view the positive murket factors of lower petroleum prices,
steadv product sales prices and potential market.

Based on continuing support from directors, active negotistion with banks & financial institutions for restructuring of credit
tacilities, future prospeets of industry, and other steps taken by management, Roard of Directors’ feels that company will have
adequate resources o operite its business on @ sustainuble busis for foreseeable future, theretore, these financial statements
have heen prepared on going concern basis.

3 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

31 Statement of compliance

I'hese financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Ordinance,
1984 (the Ordinance) and the approved accounting standmids as applicable in Pakistun, Approved accounung
standards comprise of such International Financial Reporting Standards (IPRS) issued by the International
Accounting Standards Board as are notified under the Companies Ordinance, 1984, provisions of and directives
issued under the Companies Ordinance, 1984, Wherever the requirements of the Companies Ordinance, 1984 or
directives issued by Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan differ with the requirements of [FRS, the
requirements of the Companies Ordinance. 1984 or the requirements of the sandd directives prevail.

31 New standards. amendments or interpretations which became effective during the year:

During the year certain amendments 1o Standards or new inlerprelations became effective. however,
the amendments or interpretation were cither not relevant to the Company's operations or were no
expected to have any significant impact on the Company’s financial statements,

XLz Standards, amendments and interpretations to existing standards that are nat yel effective and
have not been early adopted by the Company

There are certan standards. amendments to the approved accounting standurds and interpretanons
that are mandatory for the companies having accounting periads beginmng on or after July 01, 2015
but are considered not 1o be relevant or to have any significant effect on the Company’s operdions,
and are, theretore, not detailed in these financial statements,

Balochistan Glass Limitad




Notes to the Financial Statements

For The Year Ended June 30, 2015

32

i3

Basis of preparation

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention except that certain properties
are stated ot revalued amounts and certain stall benefits are cartied at present value Phe Company's significant
accounting policies are stated in note 1.3,

The preparation of financial statememts in conformity with approved accounting standards requires the use of
certain eritical accounting estimates, 1 also requires management to exercise its judgment in the process of
applying the Company's accounting policies. Estimates and judgments are continually ¢evaluated and are based on
histoneal experience and other tactors, including expectations of future events that are behieved o be reasonable
under the circumstances.

The arcas involving a higher degree of judgments or complexity or arcas where assumptions and cstimates are
significant to the fingncl statements are as follows:

3.2.4 Staff retirements benefits

Certan actuanal assumplions have been adopted as disclosed in note 11.3 1o the tinancial statements
tor valuation of present value of defined benefit obligations. Any changes in these assumptions in
Tuture vears mght affect sctuanal gains and losses in those years,

3.2.2 Income taxes

The Company takes into account the current income tax law and the decisions taken by appellate
authorities. Instances where the Company's view differs from the view taken by the income tax
department al the assessment and appellate stages and where the Company considers that its views on
ttems of matenal nature is in secordance with law, the amounts are shown as contungent habiflities.

323 Property, plant and equipment

I'he Company reviews the apprapriateness of rate of depreciation, useful lives and residunl value of
property. plant and equipment an regular basis, The estimates of revalued amount of land und
butldings are based on valuation carried out by a professional valuer, Further where apphicable, an
estimate of recoverable amount of an asset is made for possible impairment on annual basis. Any
chanpee in estimates in future years might affeet the carrying amounts ol the respective items of
property, plant and equipment with a corresponding effect o the depreciation charge and impairment.

3.24 Provision for doubtiul receivables

The Company reviews 1is doubtiul trnde debis and other receivables at cach reporting date 10 assess
whether provision should be recorded in the profit and loss account. [n particular, judgment by
management 15 required in the estimation of the amount and timing of future cash Hows when
determining the level of provision required. Such estimates are based on assumptions about a number
ol Tactors and actual results may differ, resulting in future changes o the provisions.

325 Stores. Spares and Loose Touls

The Compuny reviews the Nel Realizahle Value (NRV) and impaimment of stores, spares and loose
touls 1 assess uny duninution in the respective carrying values and wherever required provision for
MRV umpairment s made The caleulation of the provision mvolves the use of esumates with regard
to future estimated use and respective fair value of stores, spares and loose wals.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

3.3 Staff retirement benefits

The Company operates unfunded gratuity scheme covering all employees eligible o the benefit.
Provisions ure based on actuanal recommendations. Actuarial valuations are carried out using the
projected umit credit method as reguired by International Accounting Standard 19 “Employee
Benefits™,

3.3.2  Taxation

Curreni

Provision for current taxation is based on current rates of tax after tnkmy mto account tax credits and
rebates available, if any,
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Notes to the Financial Statements

For The Yoar Ended June 30, 2015

336

Deferred

Deferred tax s recogmzed on all ammg differences between the carrving amounts of assels and
labilities for Gnancial reporting purposes and the amount used for taxation purposes

Property, plant and cquipment und depreciation

Owned

I'hese are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation except for frechold himd & building which 1s
stated at revalued amount less accumulated depreciation, All expenditures vannected with speciiie
assets incurred during installation and construction period are carried under capital work in progress
at cost. These are transterred to specific assets as and when these assets are availuble for use.

Inerease in the carrving amount arising on revaluation of property, plant and equipment s eredied 1o
surplus on revaluation of property, plant and equipment, Decrease that offset previous merepse of the
same assels is charged against this surplus, all other decreases are charged to mcome. Each year the
difference between depreciation based on revalued carrying amount of the assel (the depreciation
charged 10 the income) and depreciation based on the assers” original cost is transferred from surplus
on revaluation of property. plant and equipment o unappropriated profitaceumubidid loss

Leased

Assets subject o finance lease are initially recorded b lower ol the present value of munmum lease
pavments under the lease agreements and the fuir valie of leised assets. The related obligation under
the lease less financial charges allocated 1o future period are shown us @ hability. These financial
charges are allocated to accounting periods ina mnner sa as o provide a constant peniodic rate of
charge on the cutstanding liability,

Depreciation charge is based on the reducing bulance method ot the rates specified in note 17 to the
financial statements

Depreciation on additions is charged from the nonth i which the asset s available for use and on
dispasals no depreciation is charged in the munth of disposal.

Maintenance amd nommal repairs are charged o meome as and when incurred: major renewals and
improvements are capitalized and the assets so repiaced. if any, arc retired.

Gams and losses on disposal of assets are taken to profit and loss account.
Stores and spares

These are valued atl lower of average cost and net realizable value except for those in transit, which
are vilued ut cost. Provision s made tor slow moving and obsolete stores and spares,

Stock in trade

1 hese are stated at the lower of cost and net realizable value, The cost is determined as follows

Faw amd packag materils Averape cost
Work in process Average material cost only. Conyersion costs are not
included as these are oot sppmicant.
Frmshed gonads Average  cost which ncludes prime eost el
appropriate putivn af production overhesds
Items in transat Cost comprising invoice values plus other charges
mcurred thereon.
Nt resthieable valne surmibes the gstimated selling price in the ordimary course af business less cost
necessarily ta be meurred o make the sale

Trade debts and other receivables

Trade debts are cartied at onginal pvonce armaant less an esomate made for doubtful receivable
Bidances based on reviesw ol gulstandimp pmeunts ot the vear end. A provision for doubtful debt s
ereated when there is an objective cvidence that the Company will not be able to collect all the
amounts due according 10 the original terms of receivable. The provision s recopmised 10 the profit
and loss aceount. When trade debt s un collectable, o s wnirten ofl against provision, Subseguent
recoveries of amounts previously wrirten ofl are credited 1o profit and loss account,
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Poreign currency translation

Transactions o foreign currencies are recorded using the rates ol exchianges ruling at the dite of
transaction.

Assets and  labilities  in foreign  currens are  translated im0 Rupevs  at exchanges rates
approximating those previihng at the balance shee dute except where forwand exchange contracts
s e been entered into. in which case the rates contracted tor are used,

All other exchanges differences are mken mie profit and loss aceount
Transaction with related partics

Framsactions with related parties are based on the pohicy that all the ransactons hetween the
Company and related partics are cwmiad out at arm's length. Prices for these transacthions e
determined on the hasis of comparable uncontrobled price method, which sets the price by reference
1o comparable goods sold inoan economically comparable market 1o a buyer unrelated 1o ihe seller.

Hevenue recognition

Revenue is recognised 1o the extent it is probahle that the cconomic benetit will Nlow to the Company
and the revenue can be mensured reliably, Revenue 15 mensured at fair value of consderation received
o1 1eceivable on the fallowimg basis ©

Sales nre revorded on dispatch of gonds 10 customers, Profits - mark-up un deposits and investments
are secounted lor when it becomes receivahle

Borrowing costs

Harrowing costs dircetly attributable o the acquisition. construction or production ol qualifying
assets, which are assets that necessanly take 4 substantial penod of ime 1o gat ready lor thew
intended vse or sale. are added o the cast of those assets, unttl auch time as the assers are
substantially ready tor then intended use or sile  Investment income eamed vn the temporary
investment of specific borrowngs pending their expenditure on yualifying asset 1s deducted fom the
borrowing costs eligible for capitabzatnon. All other borrowing costs are recognized in profit or kiss
as incurred

Provisions

A provisieon s reepgnized in the halancee sheet when the Company has o legal or construchve
obligntion as a result of past event. 11 probuale that an outtlow of resources embodying cconomie
benefits will be requirad 1o settle the obligation and n relisble estimate can be made of the amount of
obligation, Provisions are reviewed at each bulanee sheet dite and adjusied to reflect the current best
st

Financial instruments

Finnnesnl asscts and liabilities are recopnised when the Company becomes a party 1o the contractual
provisions ol the mstrument. Financinl assets are derecognised at the tme when the Company
substantially transiers all the risks and rewards ol owneeship of the financial asset. Financial labilities
are derecognised at the time when the obligation specificd in the contiact s discharged. cancelled or
expired

Trade and other payables

Short term liabiliies o trade and other amounts payable are carried at cost which is the fair value off
the consideration to he pad an the future for goods nnd services received, whether or not billed to the

Company
Tmpairment

Lhe carrying amounts of the Company’s asscts are reviewed it cach balance sheet date o determine
whether there is an indication ol wnpairment loss. Any imparment loss arising is recognized as
expense i the prafit and loss account

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cish equivalents are carmied in the halance sheet m cost For the purpose of cash flow
statement, cash and ensh equivalents comprise cash m hand and cash a1 bank whnch are subject 10 an
wisignificant risk of change n value.
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3316 Loans, advances and deposits

These are itally recognised at cost, wioch is the fair value of considerimon given. Subsequent Loy the
mitial recognition assessment i ominde at cach balance sheel dide o determing whether there 15 an
indication that a Hoancial asset or group of assets may be impaired, If such indieation exists, the
estimated recoverible amount of that assel o group of assets is determined and any impairment loss
is recogrmised for the difference between the recoverable amount and the carrving value.

3307 OIT setting of financial assets und liabilities
A financial asset and o financial Lability are offset wmd the net amount is reponted in the financial
statements il the Company has o legalls contimeeable right o set-off the recopmized amounts and
intends either o settle on anet basis or 1o renhze the asset and settle the latlny simultaneous] v,

3318 Segment reporting
Operating scpments wie reported o manner consistent with (he imtermnal reporting provaded 1o the
chief operating deciiion maker. The chict operting decision muker, who is responstble for allocating
resonrees and assessing performance o! the operating segments. has been adentified as the board of
direetors of the Company that suakes strategic decisions.

s Funcriopal and presentational currency

Items anchuled i the financial statements are messured using the cunency ol the primary ¢conomic
envaranment in which the Company operates. The financial statements are presented in Pakistam
Rupees, which is the Company s functional and presentations! cormeney

2018 2014
(Rupees in thousand)
4 AUTHORIZED CAPITAL

1701600000 (Junc 30, 2014: 171.600,000) Ordinary shares of Rs 10 each L716,000 1,716,000
5,000,000 (June 30, 2014 5.000.000) Preference shares of Rs 10 cach S0.000 40,000
1. 766,000 1. 766,000

3 ISSLED. SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP CAPITAL

85,300,000 Oirdinary shares of Rs, 10 ¢ach fully

pad m cash (2014: 85,300,000 of Rs.10 cach) 853,000 853,000
85,800,000 Chedinary shares of Ra.10 issued an 60%s discount each fully

paid in cash (2014 85 800.000) KIR.000 BN AHH)

00000 Ordinary <hares of Rs. 10 cach

ssued as tully paid Bonus Shares

(201 4: 300,000 shares of Rs 10 cach) 5,000 3,000
17 1,600,000 1.716,000 1,716,000

5.1 42235422 (2014: 42.235.422) ordinary shares of the Company are held by associated company.

] DISCOUNT ON SHARES

In September 2012, the Company has issued 85800 million ordinary shares o Mr. Muhammad Tousil Paracha at 60%
discount against the outstanding share deposit money af Rs. 343.200 milhon and recorded Rs. S14.800 mallion as discount on
shares.
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For The Year Ended June 30, 2015

2018 2014

(Rupees in thousand)
7 SURPLUS ON REVALUATION OF PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Opening Balance - net of deterred tax 247,096 253,650
[ncremental surplus arose during the year on fresh revaluation 17.4 66,629 -
Transler to accumulated loss i respect of

ineremental depreciation charped during the year - Net of tax (6.584) (h,560)
Surplus on revaluation of fixed assets - Closing 07,141 247.096

3 SUBORDINATED LOAN - Unsecured

Fram related partics (Direclors)

- Local currency R2.493 82,493

From sponsors and sharcholders
- Fareign currency 399,587 399,587
482,080 432,080

8.1 The above louns are interest frec, unseeured and were repayable in respective currencies. These loans shall be
trented as subordinated to the principal amounts of the debts vwing to the hanks and finuncial institions and
aecordingly may anly be repaid by the Company in whole or in pant provided that upon such repayment. the
Company shall comply with the debt 10 equity rauo regquirements of the Prudennial Regulations of State Bank of
Pakistan s applicable to the Company for the time being,

8.2 Keeping in view the heuvy lusses incurred by the Company in recent years, foreign currency loans have been
frozen by the mutual consent of the directors / sponsors of the Company at exchange rates prevailing at June 30,
2007, The loans will be pavable in foreign currencies equivalent to the rupee amounts reflected as on June 30,
2007, thereby climinating the elfiect of foreign currency wanslition loss the Company.

83  In the absence of identifiable repayment period due 1o peculianty of Company circumstances, these loans cannot
be measured at amortized cost using the effective inferest rate method as per reguirement of 1AS 34, lherefore the
amounts of the loans ure stated at un-discounted value and mensured at its tar value us imtially recognized

9 LONG TERM LOANS

Ranks and financial institutions 9A 136,595 214,500
Related parties - Directors oB 265,352 965,352
1.101,947 1,179,852
9A From banks and financial institutions - Sceured

Demand tinance | YI&IYE94S 235500 303,500

Demand finance 114 Frozen Markup) 92&93&94 130918 306,763
Deferred mark up 9.3 (330.918) (306,763)

235.500 303,500

Demand Finance 9.5 8303 0803

Morabaha 9.6 9.154 19,203

Demand Finance - Loan 9.7 32328 -

- Markup 9.7 .63 -

295916 333,208
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Current and overdue portion presented under curreat liabilities

2015

2014

(Rupees in thousand)

Demand Finance 1 0] &93&94 (105 0041y (74.000)
Demand Finance 9.5 - (4201
Dermand Finance - Loan 9.7 {12.000) -
- Murkup {3.864)
Morabuhu 90 > (2.844)
Demand tinance | - over due Dl&9ILOA (21.000) (15000
Demand Finance - over due 9.5 (8,303 (5,602)
Morabaha - over due 9.6 (U.154) (17.061)
(159,321} {L18.708)
136,595 214,500
9B From related parties (directors) - Unsecured
Muhammad Tousif Paracha RS2 086 52086
Tariq Siddiy Puracha 98 94215 94215
Juvaid Az1z Paracha 98 19.051 19,051
D65.352 965,352

9.1 The Demand Finance [ [uctlity has been obtained from The Bunk of Punjab (BOP) initially for the purpose of swap
of debts from other banks. During the year 20100 the Bunk re-structured © re-scheduled facihity for the purpose of
conversion of existing owstanding principal amountng 1o Rs 463,664 Million. However, the Company was unable
1o ensure scheduled payments in tmely manner due w ligquidity dssues.

Dunng the year 2012, the Company zgain eniered into a settlement agreement with BOP for re-structuring
rescheduling of Toan with an uplront payment of R< 63 Million. The loan 1s pavable in 38 monthly siep up
instalments und carries mark up @ 3 months KIBOR with floor of bank's cost of funds,

9.2 I'his Demand Finance (1 facility has been restructured/rescheduled by BOP aganst unserviceable markup of Rs.
240444 mullion as on June 30, 2012, It includes frozen markup on DF-1 amounting Rs. 99.087 mullion which will
be waived at the tail end subject o no defaults in repayment agreed under the revised restructuring arrangements.
The balance amount of R3. 141,357 million is payahle in 8 monthly step up instalments till October 2018,

2.3 Acvording to the agreement, the principal will be repaid in vanable monthly instulments ull April 30, 2017 started
from July 31, 2012 Markup wmounting w Rs, 161 319 pullion to be acerued ull April 300 2017 is deferred and
will be puyable in unequal monthly instalments Ul March 31, 2018 starting from Muy 31, 2017; and accordingly
grouped under deferved markup as mentioned m note 11

9.4  These facilimies are secured against ranking charge of Rs. 833334 million through equitable and registered
mortgages over the present and future fixed assets of the Company and personal guarantee ol certain directors.

9.8  The Demand Finence facility has been restructurcd by KASB Bank lLimited. The loan was repayable in 12
monthly instalments starting from October 2003 w0 September 20040 1t carties markup «@ 11% pa It s secured
against Ist pari passu charge upto Rs. 227 million over the Company's fixed assets (Land, Building, Plant and
Mactinery), charge of Rs. 183 Million aver current & movable assets of the Company and against the personal
guarantee of director. However, the Company was unable 1o ensure scheduled payments in timely manser.

9.6 The Company had entered into Morabaha facility with Meezan Bank Limited which is secured by way of first pari
passu charge over present and future stocks & book debts of the Company to the une of Rs, 97 mullion and
additional ranking charge of Rs. 35 milhon and personal guarantees of directors, The Company had entered into a
settlement agreement with Meezan Bank Linnted for resstructuning: rescheduling under which the Morabaha was
payable in 24 monthly instalments.
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9.7 The Company has entered into an amicable compramised restructuring of its mnning finance facility alongwith
markup with Bank Affalah Limited. The loan alongwill markup is payable in monthly instalments upto March 31,
2018, 1t carries markup rate of .3 % chargeible on the outsanding value of the finance only. I is secured against
1st pari passu charge for Rs. 94 million over the Company's fixed assets (Land, Building, Plant and Machinery),
charge of Rs. 67 million on current assets of the Company and personal guarantees of sponsor direetors af the
Company

98  These unsecured loans have been vbuined from directors and carry mark up (@ 16.5% per anum. Payment ol
Markup is deterred Ul the time liquidity position of the Company improves and Company is regular in payment ot
its financial and operational obligations. Mark up acerucd il Jume 30, 2013 will not be paid for three years unless
BOD decides utherwise on improvement of Company’s finaneial position,

n LIABILITIES AGAINST ASSETS SUBJECT TO FINANCE LEASE

2015 2014
Lease Payments Lease Pavments
Present Present
Mini Min
intmum Value imum Value
(Rupees in thousand) (Rupecs in thousand)
N later thian one year 71.696 71,69 7,696 71.696
Later than one vear but not later than five yenrs g . =
Totl 71,696 71.696 71.656 71.696
Less: Finance charge allocated to uture periods . - =
Present value of mimimuin lease payments T1.696 11696 71696 ‘1696
Less: Current portion- under current linhilities - - 26.524 26,524
Over due portion-under current lbilites 71,696 71 696 45.172 45,172

1.1 Overdue amount includes Rs 8 236 million which 1 1o b adjusted with related lease deposit money. However,
these amounts could not be adjusted as #t balance sheet dite due 1o non ay ailability of utle/ no-vbjection certificate
from leasing companics,

10.2  The renals uader these lease agreements were payable monthly and quarterly. Mark up rate ranges fram 8.50% 10
224, per annum (2014: 8.50% 1o 22% per annum) have been used as discounting tactors. The cost of operating and
muintaining the leased assets is bome by the Company. The Company itends 1o exereise its option 1o purchase the
leased assets upun setlement of lease labilities

103 The Company is in the process of active nepotintion with the leasing companies: financial institutions in order (o
settlerreschedule its outstanding lease habilities and hopeful 10 achieve amicable resolution of the issue.

2015 2014
(Rupees in thousand)
1 DEFERRED LIABILITIES

Deferred taxation 1.1 46,150 36641
Lmployees retirements benefits 1.3 45.005 43,131
Deferred mark up (reluted parties) 98 774,037 614,627
Deterred mark up (financial institution) 2.3 330,91% 306,763

1,196,200 1,001,162
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11.1  Deferred taxation o b
{Rupces in thousand)
Credit balunces ansing due to:
- Accelerated tax depreciation allowances 142,454 172,891
- Relating to Ninance lease 17.658 25088
Debat balunces arsing due to:
- Stalf gruwity (12,882) (14.145)
- Unused tax losses (949, 456) (904,259)
- Available tax credits (31.93m) (31.930)
Deferred tax usset (834, 18Mm) (752.25%)
Deterred tax asset not recognized 834,186 152255
Deferred tax liability reluting to surplus on revaluation
of property, plant and equipment - apeng balance 36,641 40,020
of property, plant and equipinent - arose during the year 12,385 -
Incremental depreciation {2.876) (3,379)
46,150 30,641

12 Deferred tux asser ansing due 1o tax losses which has not been recoginized as the future taxahle profits may not be
avatlable against which the siad losses will be adjusted.

11.3  Emplovees retirements benefits

Staff gratuity:
Maovement in balunee
Opening bulance 43,131 36.302
Pavments during the year 0,598 2358
36,533 13944
Charge for the year 11.3.1 9,156 9,187
Actuarial gain chargeable to OCT during the year 1594) E
11.3.2 45.005 43,131
11.3.1  Charge for the vear
Service cost 44974 3.546
[nterest cost 4,182 3.641
9,156 9,187
11.3.2  Balance sheet reconciliation
Present value of defined benefit obligations 45,095 43,131

In wecordance with the requirements of TAS- 19" Emplovee henefits” actuariul valuation was carried oul al June
30, 2015 using the 'projected umit credit method’, Provision has been made in the financial statements to cover the
ohligations in accordance with the actuanal recommendations. Detail of significant ussumptions used for valuation
and disclosures in respect of above mentioned scheme are given as follows:

11.3.3  Principal actuarial assumption

Expected rate of increase in salaries 8.5 % p.a. 9.5 % pa,
Mscount factor used 9.5 % p.a. 10.5 % p.a.
Average expected remaming
working life tme of employees 10 years I vears
duration of Lability G years 11} years
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2015 2014
12 TRADE AND OTHFR PAYABLES (Rupees in thousund)

Bills payable 102,566 82,719
Trade creditors 12.1 176,163 198,197
Accrued expenses 122 229137 277,219
Advances from customers 68.285 39,748
Unclaimed dividend 164 164
Sales tux and excise duty payable 62,795 88,286
Taxes payable 106,505 73,885
Orthers a1.400 89356

837.024 869,574

121 This includes amount of Rs. 11.263 million (2014 Rs. 11.871 million) pavable 1o M/S Pak Hy Oils Limited
{associated company ).

122 Included hercin a sum of Rs. 114.355 mullion (2014: Rs. 189.920 million) outstanding on account of sui gas bills
and Rs, 21.780 million (2014: Rs. 14,520 million) against the rent payable to the CEO.

13 MARK UPACCRUED

Markup accrued 13.1 180,193 157,930

13.1  This includes amount of Rs 79 430 mullion (2014 69 151 million } payable o associated persons,

— Limits 2015 2014
14 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS Rs. '000° (Rupees in thousand)
From banks and financial institutions - Secured
Short term runming Noance 14.1 142412 142412 182,740
Foreed Finance Trust 43,159 43,359
From related parties - Unsecured
Associated compuany 14.2 23510 18,291
Other associates 142 184,498 -
Others - Unsecured. interest free
lemporary bank averdraft 16,050 5.860
3RS 868 250,250

141 The facilities for running finances under mark-up arrangement available from vanous banks which carry mark up
ranging (rom three to six months KIBOR plus 225 to 350 bps (2014: three to six months KIBOR plus 225 to 350
bps) pavable quarterly in arrears. These facilities ure secured by first pan passu hypothecation charge over the
Company's present and future fixed ussets and ranking charge over current assets and personal guarantees of
directors, and are generally for a period of one year renewable at the end of the period. The said fucilities also
include fucility to borrow in foreign currency up o the tune of Rs. 30.000 million (2014: Rs. 30.000 Million)
against which an amount of Rs. Nil (2014: Rs. Nil) outstanding at the year end. Total running finance facilities
from banks and financial institutions amounting (o Rs. 142,412 million have not been renewed for which the active
negotiation are under process.

14.2  The unsecured loan has been obtained from associated company and other associates for working capital
requirement which carries markup @ 17 % pa. and @ 16,5 " pa. respectively (2014: 17 % pa. ) payuble
quarterly in arrears
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2015 2014

1S CURRENT MATURITY OF NON CURRENT LIABILITIES (Rupees in thonsand)

Demand Finance- 1 oA 126000 RO.000

Demand Finance 9A 8.303 2803
Demand Finance - Loan 9.7 12,000

- Markup 0.7 1.R64 -

Muorabaha 9.6 154 19,905

Lease Liabilities 10 71,696 T1.090

231417 191404

16 CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS
16.1  Contingencies

1611 Bank guarantees amounting to Rs. 115,913 million (2004 R< 146205 nulhon) have been given by various banks
on behalf of the Compuany.

16.1,2  Company is defendant in varous legal proceedings imtmted by vanous ex-enmployees. supphers and contractors in
various: labor / civil / high courts. The aggregate of suit amounts is Rs. 25.643 million. The Company expects
decisions i its favor based on grounds of cuses. therelore. the Company has not made provision of amounts
reterred above.

16.1.3  Auditproceedings under the Income Tax Ordinunce, 2001 against the Company in respect of tax vear 2009 and under the
Sales'Tax Act, 1990 in respect of tux year 201 2 are underway. Inaddition to the above. proceedings under Sections
161205 of the Incame Tax Ordinance, 2001 were also mitiated for tax years 2012 & 2013, The Company is currently
pleading the aforernentioned cases and submitting the required information/submissions as the cases are still not
concluded.

Keeping in view the nature of proceedings and avalub Ly of tax losses and tax related provisions, management is of
considered opinion that Company may notbe liable for any major liubibity inaddion to what has already been recorded
in the books of account as on June 30, 2015,

16.2 Commitments
Nil (2014: Rs. Nil).

17 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 2015 2014
(Rupees in thousand)
Operating fixed asscts 17.1 1447 967 1.414.996
Capital work in progress 175 1.353 41897
1.450.322 1.456.893
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17.1  Operating Assets - At cost less accumulated depreciation

018
Cust | Revaluation [Depreciation Book valur
Particulars Avat Asat Al For the year Asat Asat
Additions | Dispasal | Disposal ! Rate %
July 01, : . nebedd 30 Jun Jume M.
Ll Triask Transf June 30, July 1 v ! . - June 30,
214 2018 0H 2015 018 s
__ (Rupees in thousand)
Frechold Lird 224,506 20000 244,500 - - . 244,500 -
Ruliling on frechold land
Fachery {YARE] 2044 - 214967 &1 085 9.7 WoR19 129,148 10
Nott [t 1oy 4.1 UELN - 0d, 341 I8.558 alal 20,680 430l 3
Chaned 2168221 TRT - 2246608 [RIRE 48568 - 1 149718 46,953 k15
Leased Minly . - LEEN T 1%k 5493 14,708 . 241302 133577 10
[lectric and gas mstallativr 28550 4021 2380 16 hiKy 90 - Msin IR0 1 [1]
Furmtune and [ lires 11809 . - 11,509 5700 o E v i) 0
Office cquipmen RATT 8% “ il 4 5 A 32 <196 018 0
\ehicles
Owned 17502 173 10,592 1,382 . 14974 S.52% X
Lensed 0,845 - - 1,548 va2 P3) - 9.712 1133 N
3.0a7 Kb 11..82 ) 126,804 | 647 810 131,159 1 1,778,037 1 447 967
— IEE— | | P == =
Coa ' Revicine [eprecishon Baak value
Partxulan Al \sal Asal Tog the vzar As ol Asat
Adtens L ¥ sposal nie ™
pre i [ e, hejues) June 24, Taly 01, nled 10 e | PipeS June 30, e, |
Trams7or Trmsde Transfer
Mk P pil k] 4 M4 pi]L]
1Rupdes 7 ihsand)
Frochuld bmd R 24500 . . 1480 -
Hutlding ¢n frechold Lind
Factory e ize R 67003 AN .84 . n] kS b 5a% 1
N Exctory LRl . 3470 bl | g7 . 15558 LA §
Plact and machanary
Lrwmeit 307190 w4 Lig Lie%2N s 487 [TR3H | #7 1.10] 346 LI O S
Leasest Hipm - (R ] 150,240 ILELE s 196401 14705 0
o and gas installation LIPS AN . kL hRL 383 - 1m0 L R 0
Frarnituee e Fatines LI g 11 509 LR s - L WL 3 10
i exquepanent K8 ay . S 451 | 488 32N 0
Vibwles
Oanzd Ih s 1,542 055 |350z 1030 L1 s RN R N
sl 101,243 . s 4573 35 942 1416 )
B e | [0 Tt T e K7 1§33 Te8 LGNl [dda
17.2  The detail of fixed ussets disposed affisold are as follows:
_— . Ace. | NetBook  Sale Made of y
Deseription Caost . Particulars of purchaser
Dep. | Value | Proceed | Disposal
(Rupees i thousand)
Office Fquipment hE i 2 20 Negotiation To employee
lotal 8 3 n 20
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2018 2014

o ) : {Rupees in thousand
17.3  Depreciation charge tor the vear has heen allocated a- fallows; o )

Cost of sales 128,822 136,283
Adminstrative and selling 3337 2472
131,159 138,733

174 Duning the vear, land and butlding of the Company have been revalued as at Tune 22, 2015, by an independent
valuers not connected with the Company. un the same basis used for previous revaluation. The matagement of the
Company believes that far values of its Jand. building as at June 22, 2015 are not matenaliy different from
revalued amounts determined by the valuers.

Had there been no revaluation the cost, accumulated depreciation and book value of revaluad assets
would have been as under.

Cost as at June 3. | Accumulated | Book Value as || Book Value as
2018 Depreciation as | at June 30, at June 30,
at June M), 20158 2014
2015
(Rupees in thousand)
Freehold land 45,167 - 45,167 45.167
Ruilding on frechold land

Factory S1043 39,300 11639 10306

Non factory 19.353 12213 7.140 7.516

115,465 51.519 63,940 62,959

17.5  Capital work in progress - At cost

Opening 41.897 89,578

Additions 25,783 31.275
Lews: Capitalized (H5.325) (78.956)

Closing 17.6 2385 41.897

17.6  Capital work in progress - Breakop

Plunt and Machinery 2355 41,897

Civil work = =

2,355 41.897

18 STORES, SPARES AND LOOSE TOOLS

Stores 77,164 71,813
Spares and loose taals fincl mowlds) 215,363 196,899
292.527 268712
Provision for slow moving and absolete items 148.753) 144.495)
243,774 224217

181 Provision for slow moving and obsolete items

Balance us al July 01 44,495 44 495

Provision for the vear 28 4258 -

48.753 44,495

19 STOCK IN' TRADE

Raw und packing marterials 26,269 45,168

Work in process 148 3325
Finished goods 1.1 32,580 91,474

635,003 140,467

19.1  Adjustments amounting o Rs. 7.529 mullion (2014: R< 26 104 nnlhon) have been made 1o closing inventory 10
write down stoeks 1o their net realisable value.
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2015 2014
20 TRADE DEBTS (Rupees in thousand)
Trade Debts - Unsecured- considered good 0467 £2.007
Trade Debts - Unsecured and considered doubrtul 59357 59,357
139,824 141.964
Less: Provision for doubtful debs 20.1 (59,357) (59.357)
80.467 82,607
20,1 Provision fur doubtful debts
Bakance as at July (1] 59357 52,330
Provision for the year 28 B 7.027
59357 59,137
21 LOANS AND ADVANCES
Emplovees 211 3152 2,546
Suppliers 94,199 SR S04
Apainst expenses 12 566 12,767
109917 103877
Less: provision for doubtful balances
Provision for Suppliers (49.212) (47.468)
Provision against advance to employees and expenses (9.704) (6,454)
22 (59.616) (53.922)
50301 49 955

210 Aggregate amount due from executives of the Company is Rs. | 162 million (2014 Rs. 0.846 oullion).

21,2 Provision for doubtful loans and advances

Balance as at July 01 53922 44925

Provision for the yeur (supphiers) 28 2,444 B0

Provision for the year fagamnst advanves lo 28 3250 =

emplayees and expenses)
596106 53,922
22 TRADE DEPOSITS, PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER RECEIVABLE

Shart term deposits 2201 68.235 63.702
Murgin deposit on letter of credit 532 27,017
Other receivable 18,195 18,195
86,962 108,914
Less Provision for Short term Deposits (13.251) (13.251)
Provision for Other Receivables (18.195) (18,195)
222 (31,446) (31.446)

35,516 77468

221 This includes 4 sum of Ks. 36,842 million (2014: 36.842 million) relating w assets subject to finance lease.

22.2  Provision for doubtful leans and advances

Balance as at July U1 31,446 31,394
Provision for the year (other receivables) 28 - 83
31,446 31446

23 TAXES RECOVERABLE

Taxes recoverable 43,068 24470
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2015 2014
24 CASH AND BANK BALANCES (Rupees in thousand)
Cash in hand 7440 1,252
Cash at banks - Current account Q975 48,024
- S N 10.715 49270
Crrovs Sales
Logal 1,792,500, 2,494 7106
Export 76.764 TRAZ
1,869,254 2,872,848
Less: Sales tax 263 561 IHR.ES0
|65 7493 2,203 968
26 COST OF SALLES
Raw material consumed
pening stock 45,168 IR LS
Pure hases S46,890 02006
592004 X51.102
Closing stock (26, 2649) (435,168
S65.795 ROS5.934
Power, fuel and walor 403219 F28.021
Salaries, wugres nnd other benefis 6.1 A7T 420 14 i.23:4'
Stores und spures 107861 112705
inl & lubricams 169,650 247 68T
Repars ad muimienance 1041 7.159
Cinmnmumcanon 1078 1. 557
Iruveling and conveyance 5072 74933
Legal and professional 120002 L2isn
Stationery, fees and subsenplion T34 1,199
Insurance 3.78% 2.862
I nlertinmrment 1,177 1,332
Depreciation 173 128,822 136,753
Rent, rates and taxes (LR 2348
Mhers 1,797 1,780
16491102 24071940
Work Tin Process-Cpeingt 3,325 7.117
Work In Process-Closing H,14%) 13.325)
Cost of Goods Manutactured 1L6XR 279 2410982
Finished Goods - Opening 9174 6,143
Finished Gooeds ¢ losimg, (3D.386) (91974
1.747 667 2445,151

il Salares, witges and other benefits include amount of Rs. 6,592 million (2014 By 6615 million) relating to swaff
retirement benefits,

27 ADMINISTRATIVE AND SELLING EXPENSES

Salaries and othor benelis 2 9,702 B438
Communicarion 2378 2054
Rent, rates and taxes 272 7.260 B3
Travelling and convevance 9.682 1890
L egal and professional 4164 4,273
Advertisement 2590 [.38%
Stmonery, fees and subseription 252 73
Pawer, fuel and water 258 14
Entertainment ans 42
Audit fee 27.3 PH E
Depreciation 17.3 2337 2472
Repairs imd 1 nance 19 138
Frewght, handling and forwarding on local sale 15,714 23383
Freght, handling and forwarding on expuoit sale 2.924 sz
Charity and doration 274 482 324
Miscellaneous (i34 H63

57,455 FUL AR
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3.3.7

RS [

3.3.01

3.3.12

305

Forcign currency translation

Trunsactions in foreign currencies are recorded using the mtes of eschanges ruling wt the date of
transnchion.

Assets il iabilities in o forcign currencies are translated im0 Rupees ot exchanges  rates
approsimuting thowe prevailing at the balance sheet date except where forward exchange contracts
have been entered imo. i which case the rates contracted for are used,

Allother exchanges differences are taken into profit and loss accoum
Transaction with related parties

Transactions with related parties are based on the policy that all the transactions berween the
Compuny and related partics are corried out @t arm’s length. Prices for these transactions are
determmed on the basis of comparable uncontralled price method, which sets the price by reference
o comparable goods sold i an economically comparable market to a buyer unrelated 1o the seller

Revenue recognition

Revenue 1 recognised to the extent it 15 pratable that the economic benefit will flaw to the Company
and the revenue can b ineasured reliably, Revenue s mcasured at fair value of considertion received
or receivable on the tallowing basis

Sades are recorded on dispatch of goods o customers. Profits 7 mark-up on depasits and investments
are aecounied e when 1 becomes receivable

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs dircctly alinhatable 1o the acquisition. consinwction or production of gqualilyimg
assets, which are assets that necessanly take a substantial peniod ol e to get ready for their
intencled use or sale, are added o the cost of those assets, until such tme as the assets are
substuntially ready lor their intended use or sale Investment income camed on the lemporary
mvestment of spectfic bormmowings pending their expendinire on qualifyiog asset is deducted from the
borrowing costs eligible Tor capitlization. All other borrowing costs are recopnized in profit or loss
HERTISTIVETR

Provisions

A provisaon is recognized in the balinee sheet when the Company has a legal or constructive
obhigalion as a result of past event, 1 1s probable that an outflow of resources cimbodying economic
benefits will be required 1o settie the obligation and o reluible estimate can be made of the amount of
vbligation, Provisions tre reviewed at cach balonee sheet date nnd adjusted to reflect the current hest
esiursie.

Financial instroments

Fmunwial assets and Labilites are recopgmisal when the Company becomes o party to the contractual
provisions of the wmstrument. Finuncial assets are derecogmised at the ume when the Company
substantally transters ull the rsk= and rewards of awnership of the fnancial asset. Finunewl labilities
s derecognised at the tme when the obligation specificd in the contmet is discharged, cancelled or

oxpired

Trade and other payables

Short term Labilities G wade and other amounts pavable are carried at cost which is the G value of
the consideration 1o be pasd i the future for goods and services received, whether or not billed 1o the
Company

Tmpairment

The carrying amounts of the Company's assels are reviewed o each balance sheet date to determmine
whether there is an indication of impamment loss. Any impairment loss arising is recognized as
expense m the profit and loss account

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are carried 0 the balance sheet at cost. For the purpose of cash flow
statement, cash ond cash equivalents comprise cash i hand and cash a1 bank which are subject to an
msignificant risk of change i value
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3316 Loans, advances und deposits
These ore inftially recognised at vost, wineh is the Fiie value of consideriion given, Subsequent Lo the
initial recognition assessinent s mads at each balance sheet dite o determine whether there s an
indication that b (inancial asset or group of asses may be impaired, If such ushcanon exists, the
esttmuited recoverable amount of that el or group af assets is determiped and any impairment loss
15 recogrised tor the ditference between the recoverable amount wil the carrving value.
2307 Off setting of financisl ussets and labilities
A el asset and o financial liability are allser and the net amount is reported i the financial
stterments i the Compuny has o hepally enforceable nght to set-off the recognized amounts and
intenids eithier 1o settle on a nel bists or o realize the asset and seutle the hability simultaneously.
3.3.18 Segmuent reporting
Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent wil the nternal reporting provided to the
cloet opernnng decision maker. The chie! vperaning decision muaker, who is tesponsahle tor allocating
tesaurces and assessing performance of the operating segments. has been wlenbified as the board of
directors of the Company that matkes siratege decimions
3.3.19  Functionul and presentational currency
lems ineluded in the financial statements are measurad using the curmency of the primary cconomic
environmient in which the Company operates. The financial statements are presented o Pakistani
Rupees, which is the Campany's funetional and presentational curreney
2018 2004
(Rupees in thousand)
AUTHORIZED CAPITAL
171,600,000 (June 30, 2014 171,600,000y Ordinary shares of R+ 10 each 1.716,000 L7 16,000
5,000,000 (une 30, 2014: 5.000,000) Preference shares of Rs. 10 cach S0.000 30,000
1. 766,000 1,766,000
ISSUED, SURSCRIBED AND PAID-UP CAPITAL
85,500,000 Ordinary shares of Re 10 cach tully
paid in cash (2014 85.300.000 of Rs 10 cach) 853.000 RS3.000
H3,800.000 Ordinary shares of Rs 10 issued on 60 discount cach fully
paid in cash (2014 §3,300,000) 858,000 858.000
500,000 Omdinary shares of Rs: 10 cach
issued as fully paid Bonus Shares
(2014: 500,000 shares of Rs. 10 ¢ach) 5,000 3.000
171,600,000 1.716.000 1.716.000

a1 42,235,422 (2014: 42.235.422) ovdnary shares of the Company are held by sssociated company.

DISCOUNT ON SHARES

In September 2012, the Company has issued 85800 million ordinary shares o Mr. Muhammad Tousif Paracha at 60%
discount against the outstanding share deposit money of Rs, 343 200 million and recorded Rs, 514,800 million as disceunt on

shares.

Balochistan Glass Limited
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1S 2014

X 5 (Rupees in thousand)
7 SURPLUS ON REVALUATION OF PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Opeming Balance - net of deferred tux 247.096 253,656
Incremental surplus arose during the vear on fresh revaluation 17.4 66,629 -
Transter 10 accumulated loss in respect of

incremental depreciation charged during the vear - Net of tax (6,584) (6,560)
Surplus on revaluation of fixed assets = Closing 307.141 247.096

8 SUBORDINATED LOAN - Unsecured

From related purties ( Dhrectors)

- Local currency 82493 82,493
From spansors and shurcholders
- Foreign currency 199,587 399.587
AK2.080 482,080
8.1 The above loans are interest free, unsecured and were repayable in respective currencies. These loans shall be

treated as subordinated o the principal amounts of the debs owing to the banks and tinancial institutions and
accordingly may only be repaid by the Company in whole or in part provided that upon such repayment, the
Company shall comply with the debt 10 equity ratio requirements of the Prudential Regulations of State Bank of
Pakistun as apphicable ta the Company for the time being,

8.2 Keeping in view the heavy losses meurred by the ( ompany in recent years, toreign currency loans have been
frozen by the mutual consent of the directors ¢ sponsars of the Company at exchanee rates prevailing at June 30,
2007, The loans will be payable in fureign currencies equivalent to the mipee amounts reflected as on June 30,
2007. thereby climinmting the efeet of Toreign currency ranslation loss to the Company

8.3 In the absence of identifiable repnyment period due 1o peculiarity af Company cireumstances, these loans cannot
be measured at amortized cost using the cliective interest rate method as per requirement of [AS 39, Therefore the
amuunts of the loans are stated at un-discounted value and measured at its fair value as initially recognized

9 LONG TERM LOANS

Banks and financial institutions JA 136,593 214,500
Related parties - Directors 9B 963,352 965,352
1.101,947 1,179,852
9A From banks and financial institutions - Secured

Demand tinance | 91 &93& 94 235,500 303,500

Demand finance 11 Frozen Markup) G2&93&094 330918 306,763
Deferred mark up 9.3 (330,918) 13060,763)

235500 203,500

Demand Finance 9.5 8,303 9,803

Morabaha 96 9.154 19.905

Demand Finance - Loan a7 32328 -

- Markup 97 10.63] -

295916 333,208
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015 2014

Current and overdue portion presented under current liabilitics (Rupeinthonsand)

Demand Finance | 91&93&94 (105,000} (74,000)
DNemand Finance 9.5 z (4.201)
Demand Finance - Loan 9.7 (12.0000) -
- Markup {3.564) -
Muorabaha Y6 . (2.844)
Demand finance | - over due 0] &93&94 (21.000) [ 15.000}]
Demand Finance - over due 9.3 15.303) [5.602)
Morabaha - uver due 0.6 (2.134) (17.061)
(159.321) (118,708)
136,598 214,500
9B From related parties (directors) - Unsecured
Muhammad Tousit Paracha 852 086 832,086
Tary Siddiq Paracha 9.8 04218 94.215
Javard Aziz Puracha 9.8 19,031 19.051
963,352 965.352

9.1 The Demand Finance 1 facihiny has been obtained from The Bank of Punjab (BOP) initially for the pumpase of swap
of debts fram ather banks. During the year 2010, the Bank re-structured © re-scheduled fuctlity for the purpose of
conversion of existing vutstanding principal amounting 1o Rs. 463 664 Milbon. However. the Company was unuble
to ensure scheduled payments in tmely manner due to hguidity ssucs.

During the yeur 2012, the Company again entered o a settlement agreement with BOP tor re-structunng’
rescheduling of lean with an upfront payment of Re 6 Million. The loan 15 payable in 38 monthly step up
instalments and carries mark up @ 3 months KIBOR with floor of bank's cost of funds.

92  This Demand Finanee Il facility has been restructuredrescheduled by BOP agamst unservieeable murkup ul’ Rs.
240444 million as on June 30, 2012 It includes frozen markup on DF-1 amounting Rs. 99.087 million which will
be waived at the tail end subject 1o ne defaults in repayment agreed under the revised restiucluring arrangements,
The halance amount of Rs. 141 337 million is payable in 8 monthly step up instalments ull October 2018,

9:3 According to the agreement, the prineipal will be repaid in variable monthly mstalments ol April 30, 2017 started
from July 31, 2012, Murkup amounting w0 Rs. 161519 million to be acerned 1l April 30, 2017 18 deterred and
will be payuble in unequal monthly instalments 611 March 31, 201K starnng from May 31, 2017; and accordingly
grouped under deferred markup as mentoned innote 11

9.4  These facilitics sre secured apainst ranking charge of Ry 833334 nullion through equitable and registered
murgages over the present and future fed assets of the Company and personal guarantee of certain directors,

9.5 The Demand Finance facility has been restructured by KASB Baok Limited The loan was repavable m 12
monthly instalments starting from October 2013 1o Seprember 2014, 1t carmies warkap @ 1% pa It is secured
against 1st pan passu charge upto Rs. 227 million over the Company's fixed assets (Land. Building. Plant and
Machinery), charge of Rs. 183 Million over current & movable assets of the Company and against the personal
guarantee of direetor. However, the Company was unabie (o ensure scheduled payments i timely munner

9.6 The Company had entered inw Morabaha facility with Meezan Bank Limited which is secured by way of first puri
passu churge over present and future stocks & book debts of the Company fo the tune of Rs. 97 million and
additional ranking charge uf Rs. 35 million and personal guarantees of diractors. The Company had entered into a
seftlement agreement with Meezan Bank Limited for re-structuring’ rescheduling under which the Morabaha was
pavable in 24 monthly mstalments.
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9.7 The Company has entered into an amicable compromised restructuring of its running finance facility alongwith
markup with Bank Alfalah Limited The loan alongwith markop is pavable in monthly instaliments upto March 31,
2008, It carmies markup rate of %3 % chargeable on the outstanding value of the finance only. 1t s secured agamst
Ist pari passu charge for Rs 94 million over the Company's fixed assets {Land, Building, Plant and Machinery),
charge of Rs. 67 mullion on current assets of the Company and personal guarantees of sponsor directors of the
Company.

9.8 These unsceured loans have been obtamed from directors and carry mark up @ 16.5% per anum. Payment of
Markup is deferred till the time Liquidity position of the Company improves and Company is regular in payment of
its finuncial end operational obligations. Mark up acerued nll June 30, 2013 will not be paid tor three years unless
BOD decides otherwise on improvement of Company's financial position

1 LIABILITIES AGAINST ASSETS SUBJECT TO FINANCE LEASE

2018 2014
Lease Payments 1.ease Pavments

Minigiam = Treset Miskosm  Crorent

Value Value

(Rupees in thousand) (Rupees in thousand)
Not later than one year TLO9G TLo%h 71096 71.696
Later than one year but not later than five vears . = 2 ?
Total 716496 71,696 Thout 71646
Less: Finance charge allocated w futare peniods - - - -
Present value of umimum lease payments TLe96 T1.696 71656 FL006
Less: Current portion- under current Liahilities . 26,524 26,524
Over due porton-under current habilites 716596 71,696 45,172 45.172

. Overdue amount includes Rs 8256 millhion which is w be adjusted with related lease deposit money. However.,
these amounts could not be adjusted as at balance sheet dute due 1o non availability of title’ no-abjection certificate
trom leasing companies

1.2 The rentals under these lease agreements were pavable monthly and gquarterly. Mark up rate ranges from 8.50% to
22% per annum (2014 & 50% ta 22% per annum) have been used as discounting luctors. The cost of operating and
mantaming the leased assets 15 borne by the Company. The Company intends to ¢xercise its option to purchase the
leased assets upon settlement of lease habilities.

10.3  The Company s in the process of active negatiation with the leasing companies linancial mstitutions in order to
settle/reschedule its oulstanding lease habilines and hopetul 1o achieve amicable resolution of the 1ssue.

s 2014
(Rupees in thousand)
1 DEFERRED LIABILITIES
Deterred taxation 1.1 46,150 6641
Emplovees reurements benetits 1.3 45,095 43,131
Deterred mark up (related parties) LR 774,037 614,627
Deferred mark up (financial institution) 93 330918 306,763
1,196,200 1,001,162
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11.2

1.3

11.3.1

3.2

11.3.3

Deferred taxation i iy
(Rupees in thousand)
Credit balances arising due to:
- Aceelerated ax depreciation allowances 142.454 172.891
- Relating 1o finance lease 17,658 25,188
Debit balanees ansing dug o
- Staft grawity (12,882) (14,145)
- Unused tax losses (949 480 (B04.259)
- Available tax credits (31.930) (31.930)
Deferred tax asset (834.186) (752.253)
Deterred tax asset not recogmzed 434186 752,255
Deferred tax habihity relating to surplus on revaluation
of property. plant and equipment - opening halance 66410 40,020
ol property, plant and equipment - arose during the year 12,385 =
Incremental depreciation (2,876) (3379
46,150 26641

Deferred tax asset arising due 1o tax losses which has not been recognized as the future taxable profits may not be
available against which the said lesses will be udjusted.

Employees retirements benefits
Stalf gratuity:
Movement in balance

Opeming balance 42,131 36,307
Payments during the year 6,598 2358
16,533 33,944
Charge for the year 11.3.1 9.156 Q.187
Actuarial guin chargeable 1o OCT during the vear (594) -
11.3.2 45,095 43,131
Charge for the year
Service cost 4,974 5.546
Interest cost 4,182 3641
9,156 9.187
Balance sheet reconciliation
Present value of defined benetit obligations 45,095 43.131

In accordance with the requirements of 1AS-19 " Employee benefits” actuarial valuation was carried ouf at June
3, 2015 using the 'projected unit eredit method', Provision has been made in the financial statements to cover the
obligations in accordance with the actuarial recommendations. Detail of significunt assumplions used for valuation
and disclosures in respect of above mentioned scheme are given as follows:

Principal actuarial assumption

Expected rate of increase in salaries K.5%pa. 9.5% p.a.
Discount factor used 9.5 % pa. 10.5 % p.a.

Average expecled remaining
working life time of employees 10 years 11 years
duration of liability 9 vears 10 vears

Balochistan Glass Limiled
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2015 2014
TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES (Rupess in-thousand)
lls pavable 102,566 82,719
I'rade creditors 12.1 176,163 198,197
Accrued expenses 122 229157 277,219
Advanees from customers 68,285 39,748
Unclaimed dividend 164 164
Sales tax and excise duty payable 62,795 §H,286
Tuxes payuble 106,505 73,885
Others 91,409 89,356
837,024 869,574
12.1  This includes amount of Rs. 11.263 mullion (2014: Rs. 11.871 mullion) payable to M/S Pak Hy Oils Limited
{associated company ).
122 Included herein a sum of Rs. 114353 million (2014° Rs 189 920 million) outstanding on account of sw gas bills
and Rs. 21.780 million (2014- Rs. 14.520 million) apainst the rent pavable 10 the CEQ,
MARK UPACCRUED
Markup accrued 13.1 180,193 157,930
13.1  This includes amount of Rs. 79 430 sallion (2014: 69151 million § payable to associated persons,

— —_— Limits 2015 2014
R S Tl S Rs. 000" (Rupees in thousund)
From banks and financial mstitutions - Secured

Short term running finance 4.1 142,412 142,412 182,740
Forced Finance Trust 41,359 43,359

From related parties - Unsecured
Associated company 14.2 2,519 18,291
Other associates 14.2 184,498 -

Others - Unsecured. interest free
Temporary bank overdrait 16,080 5,860
I8H.R6R 250,250

14.1

14.2

The facilities for running finances under mark-up amangement available from vanous banks which carry mark up
ranging from three to <ix months KIBOR plus 225 10 350 bps (2014: three to six months KIBOR. plus 225 w 350
bps) payable quarterly i arrears, These facilities are secured by first pari passu hypothecation charge over the
Company's present and fiure fixed assets and ranking charge over current asscts and personul guaraniees of
directors; and are generally for a period of one year renewable at the end of the period, The said facilities also
include facility to borrow in foreign currency up to the tune of Rs. 30,000 milhion (2014: Rs. 30,000 Million)
against which an amount of Rs, Nil (2014 Rs. Nil} outstanding at the vear end. Total munning finance facilies
from banks and financial instittions amaunting w0 Rs. 142,412 million have not been renewed tor which the active
negohiation are under process.

The unsecured loan has been obtaimed from associnted compuny und other sssociates for working capital
requirement which carries markup @ 17 % pa. and @ 165 % pa. respectively (2014: 17 % p.a. ) payable
quarterly in arrears.
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15

16

17

CURRENT MATURITY OF NON CURRENT LIABILITIES

2015 2014
(Rupees in thousand)

Demand Finance- | 9A 126,000 29,000

Demand Frnance 9A 8,303 9.503
Demand Fipance - Loan 97 12,000

- Markup w7 3,564 -

Maorubaha a6 9,154 19,905

[.case Liahilities 10 71.696 T1.696

231.017 190,404

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

16.1  Contingencies

16.1.1  Bank guarantees amounting to Rs. 115.913 million (2014 Rs. 146,205 milhion) have been given by various banks
on behalf of the Company.

1612  Company is defendant in various legul proceedings intiated by various ex-employees, suppliers and contructors i
varions labor / civil / high courts. The aggregate of smit amounts 18 Rs. 25643 million. The Company expects
decisions n 1t favor based on grounds of cases, therefore, the Company has not mude provision of amounts
referred above.

16.1.3  Audit proceedings under the Income Tax Ordinance, 200 | sgainst the Company inrespect of tay year 2009 and under the
Sales Tax Act. 199010 respeet of tax vear 2012 are underway. Inaddition to the above, proceedings under Sections
161,205 of the Income Tax Ordmance. 2001 were also imitiated fortax years 2012 & 2013, The Company is currently
pleading the aforementioned cases and submitting the required information/submissions as the cases are still not
comcluded.

Keeping in view the nature of proceedings and availability of tax lossesand ix reluted provisions, management is of
considered opinion that Company may not be liable for any major liability i addition to what kas already been recorded
n the books of accountas on June 30,2015,
16.2 Commitments
Nil (2014 Rs: Nil).
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 015 2014
(Rupees in thousand)
Operating fixed ssets 17.1 1,447,967 1,414,996
Capital work in progress 17.5 2,355 41.897
1,450,322 1,456,593

io Balochislan Glass Limited
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17,0 Operating Assets - At cost less accumulated depreciation

2018 ]
LCost ! Hevaluation Depreciation Book vilue
ricula [ A As il ’ ! Asat As ut
Fe gl BT Y Disposal a e VORI | et | A58 s £
July 01, Transfor Tagifer June 30, July 01, ended 3 Ju Transfer | JU0€ 30, [ June 30,
4 ) 018 MIIE] 2 2015 015
(Rupees n thousand)
Freetald bind 114500 200000 . 244,500 : . . 2445030 =
| Bulding on frechol fnd
5 Faetory (67,534 214957 81085 9,734 ¢ WALy 20048 0
Non fetury 54781 31 18,558 215 . 2n6on 41,633 5
] Plantand machivery
’ Ownenl 268,201 TRA4T . 22400665 1,50 e 98 I - 1399715 K005 W& IS
Leused HinTo - . iy |96,.593 4,700 - RATIEI 132377 i}
Elcetric and s st litvon 55,359 44021 39,380 16,1l 1910 - 20510 I8N0 16
Furmiture and fistures 11804 - | soe K709 3 - anie 279 1
Cffice eympment 8T he 3 B2l 4,508 R 1 5,100 ims ]
Viehaites
Crwngd 17.502 - 17,502 10,592 1382 - 11.8%4 5508 20
[ ezl 10845 - - 16,548 0424 Lt - 97|2 L33 I
1067 5k 144 152 ko 320 4 L7810 131,150 {54 LT8GIT 1447007
== SRR SR =
Cont * Reve zation Deproveaton Baok value
Parucylars Avai 5 Asat Asat Foe the vear - Asat Asat .
julggr, | Ve | Dot Jane 0, iyt feodd it | PP | paent | e | %
Taimafer Trarafe ‘ Trunsfer
| 2003 W14 SIE A4 2004 1T
o 1RUpes = thoean]
Freereid land 145 22500 . . 24,500 -
Bunldmz on frechold Ling
Fichry Ieuti’s Wiy : 167911 T V340 - LIRE LA R4 19
Now fagtiry 435 . 34751 .61 1907 1855 0 3
Flant ane! mawtmery
red 2071823 4% LM i [ Bl IRCLE Jid 538 AT A 346 *onfT5 0K 15
TLenaed Rl . LR 180250 16,343 [, 593 (47084 0
Bl an 1% instillisen 178 i ; 55360 [ 274 iR 185,500 ERa 10
Fiimiture and fimfures [ LA b LY ] Ma - e 3100 I
(e esmpment LK) W - L8 et 45 il 4.8 jrm 1
Vil
Ol 16Ty 1742 455 | 7562 LAl 431 R [(KCH 0,414 2
Lensed 10,45 y 10845 uis 15 . 4426 Hin X
NELCHTT 104,70 B L | S110 138,758 L5 LT 141495
17.2 The detail of fixed asscts disposed ofl7sold dre as firllovwes,
| i
o Ace. | Net Book Sale Maode of :
Description Cost : Particulars of purchaser
Dep. | Value ' Proceed | Disposal
(Rupees in thousand)
Oifice Equipmert 54 i R 20 Negatiation To employee

Totul 54 12 22 il
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2015 2014

Rupees in thousand
17.3  Depreciation chiarge for the year has been allocated as follows: S )

Cost ol sales 12R.822 136,283
Administrative and selling 2337 2472
131,159 138.755

17.4  During the vesr. land and building of the Compony have been revalued as al Jupe 22, 2013, by an independent
valuers not connected with the Company, on the same basis used for previous revaluation. The management of the
Company believes that fair values of 18 land, building as at June 22, 2615 are not materially different from
revalued amounts determmined by the valuers. 1

Had there been no revaluation the cost, accumulated depreciation and book value of revalued assets
would have been as under

Cost as at June 30, | Accumulated | Book Value as || Book Value as
2018 Depreciation as | at June 30 at June 30,
at June M, 2015 2014
20158
(Rupees in thousand)
Frechold land 45,167 - 45,167 45 167
Building on trechold land

Factory 30945 39306 11,639 10506

Non taclory 19,353 12,213 7040 7.516

115,465 51.519 63,946 62.989

17.5  Capital work in progress - At cast

Opening 41897 B9.578

Additions 25783 31,275
Less: Capitalized (65.325) (78.956)

Closing 17.6 2.335 41,897

17.6  Capital work in progress - Breakup
Plant and Machmery 2,358 41,897
Civil work

21,355 41.897

18 STORES, SPARES AND LOOSE TOOLS
Sores 77164 TIEL3
Spares and loose touls (el monlds) 215363 196,899
292,327 268,712
Provision for slaw moving and obsalete [tems (48.7533) (44.495)
243,774 224,217
181 Provision for slow moving and obsolete items
Balance as at July 01 44 405 44 495
Provision for the vear 28 4.258 -
48,753 44,495
1% STOCK IN TRADE
Raw and packing materials 26.2659 45,168
Work in process 6,148 33258
Fitnshed goods 149.1 32586 Y174
65,003 140,467

19.1 Adjustments amounting to Rs, 7.52%9 million 201+ Rs 29104 million) have been mude to closing inventory to
write down stocks to their net realisable value.
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2015 2014
20 TRADE DEBTS (Rupees in thousand)

Trade Debts - Unsecured- considered good 80467 82,607

Trude Debts - Unsecured and considered donbiful 59357 59,357
139,824 141 964
Less: Provision for doubtiul debis 0.1 {59.357) (59,357)

80,467 82,607

201 Provision for doubtful debts

Balance as at July 01 59.357 52,330

Provision lor the vear 28 - 7.027

59.357 39,357

21 LOANS AND ADVANCES
Employees 21.] 3,152 2,540
Suppliers 94,199 88,564
Apainst experises 12.566 12,767
109917 1N3877
| Less: provision for doubttul balances

Provision for Supplicrs (49912} (47.468)

| Provision against advance to employees wd expenses (9.704) {6.454)
212 (5.616) (53,922)

50,301 49 955

211 Aggregate amount due from execytives of the Compuny 15 Ks. 1,362 milhon (2014 Rs. 0.846 million).

2.2 Provision for doubtful loans and advances

Balance as ar Iuly 01 53,922 44,925
Provision for the year (supplicrs) 28 24 8,997

Provision for the vear (apgainst advances 10 28 3.250

emplovecs and expenses)
S9.616 53922
22 TRADE DEPOSITS, PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER RECEIVABLF

Short term deposits 22 68,235 63,702
Murgin deposit on letier of eredit 532 27.017
Other receivahble 18,195 18,195
56,962 108,914
I ess Provision tor Shor term Deposits (13.251) (13251
Provision for Other Receivables (18, 195) (18,195)
222 (31.446) (31.446)
35,516 77468

22,0 Thisincludes a sum of Rs. 36.842 million [2014: 36.842 million) relating to assets subject to finance lease
22.2 Provision for denbtful loans and sdvances

Ralance as at July 01 2446 313094
Provision for the vear (other receivables) 28 = 52
3o 24406

23 TAXES RFCOVERABLE
Taxes recoverable 43,068 24470
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Notes to the Financial Statements

For The Year Ended June 30, 2015

2015 2014 3
24 CASHAND BANK BALANCES (Rupees in thousand)
Cash in hand T4 1,252
Cash at banks - Current account 9.975 48.024
25 SALES - Net 10,715 40276
Crrosy Sales
Local 1.792.590 2494716
Export 6,764 75,132
1860 354 2.572.848
[[RCES Sales tax 20356 68 580
1605793 2.203.968
26 COST OF SALES
Raw material consumed
Opeming slock 45,108 6O B
Purchises EF [ T T90,2006
S92 064 851,102
Closing stock [26,269) (45, 168)
565,795 RS 934
Power, fuel and water ap3.zie 725,021
Salures, wages and other benefits 261 TP AL 341,234
Strores and spares: 107 %61 112,705
Oil & Tabrneants 169 650 247.687
Repairs and mainlenance 641 7.15%9
Communication 1.078 1.557
Travelhng and conveyance 3072 7.933
Legal and professional 12,062 12.159
Stationery, fees and subseription 739 1.199
Insurance 1785 2,862
Entenamment 1177 1.332
Diepreciation 17.3 128822 136,283
Rent. rates and taxes 1,984 2345
Others 1.797 1,750
1697102 24071
Work [n Process-Opemng 3,325 7017
Work In Process-Closmy (614 (3.325)
Cost of CGieeds Manutactured 1688 2ITY 2410982
Finished Chsnds - Opening 91.974 126,143
Finished Goods - € losing (32.580) (91.974)
1,747.607 2,445,151

26.1 Salaries, wages and other benchits melude amount ot [2x, 6,592 mulhon (2014 Rs 6.a15 million) relating 1w staft
retirement benelits.

27 ADMINISTHATIVE AND SELLING EXPERNSES

Salaries sl other benefits 271 9,702 K438
Clonmmumication TATR 2654
Rent, rates and laxes 27.2 7.2600 B0
Travelling und conveyance 9.682 10,890
Legal and protiesswoml 4. 164 4.273
Advertisement M) | 588
Stationcry. fces and subscmiplon 252 273
Power, fuel and warer 254 e
Entertainment 465 42
Audit fiee 7.4 Q00 200
Deprecuition 173 2.337 2472
Repairs and masnienance 19 138
Freight, handhing and forwarding on local sale 15,714 23,183
Freight, handling and Torwarding on export sale 2924 .02
C harty and donation 274 482 324
Miscellancous 628 (R

37455 T0.A00
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Form of Proxy

The Company Secretary
I Balochistan Glass Limited
12-Km, Sheikhupura Road,
Kot Abdul Malik, Lahore ‘

|

’ Dear Sir, [
I/'We - - of (full address) —-----——asramcmmeeee . e ---- being

amember(s) of Balachistan Glass Limited holding —=----—-----<zmeesx Ordinary Shares as per Registered Folio No. /

CDCA%No - hereby a2ppoint Mr./ Mrs./ Miss —--- - -

| --=--of (full address) --- : ==

or failing him / her Mr./ Mrs./ Miss -of (full address) «easmeeemcemeee.
- - ---—-being member of the Company as my/our

Proxy to attend, act and vote for me / us and on my /our behalfat the Annual General Meetin g ofthe Company to be

held on 31" October 20135
Signed this day of ~=mmmeemeeaces e 2015 ‘
Witnesses: |
Signature Five Rupees |
Revenue |
Name Stamp
Address
Signature should be agresd with ‘
[ the Specimen Signatures with the |
CNIC No./ Passport Number Company I

NOTES:
1. A member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting of the Company is entitled to '
appoint aproxy to attend and vote instead of him/her. ‘

2. Theinstrument appointing a proxy shall be in writing under the hand of the appointer or his constituted
attorney or if such appointer is a corporation or company under the common seal of such corporation or
company.,

3. Incase ofindividual, the account holder or sub-account holder and/or the person whose securities are in ‘
group account shall submit the Proxy form along with following documents:

a.  The Proxy form shall be witnessed by the two persons whose names, addresses and CNIC number |
shall be mentioned on the farm., {

b, Attested copies of CNIC or the passport of the beneficial owners and the Pruxy shall be furnished |
with the Proxy form.

¢ TheProxy shall produce his/ her original CNIC ororiginal passport at the time of the meeting, :

d. In case of corporate entity, the Board of Director's resolution / power of attorney with specimen |
signature shall be submitted along with Proxy formta the company. |

4. The Proxy Form, duly completed, must be depaosited with the Company Secretary of Balochistan Galss
Limited., 12-Km, Sheikhupura Road, Kot Abdul Malik, Lahore not less than 48 hours before the time for ‘

helding the meeting.
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